
Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

CEOCPlanningSection 
Monday, June 8, 2020 4:09 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
OEMC General Message - Auburn Gresham Pop Up Food Pantry (Updated 6/8/20} 
UPDATED OEMC General Message for nCov-19 FEEDING Auburn Gresham 
09JUN20.docx 

Please see the attached OEMC General Order regarding the pop-up food pantry in the Auburn Gresham community . 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chica o 
Unit Email: 
Personal Mobile: 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto , is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible for deliver ing this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
d istribu t ion, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the indiv idual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 



Incident Name Date Prepared: 

Daily Events: Food Distribution Pop-Up Pantry June 8th 2020 

Operational Period 
Tuesday, June 9th, 2020 1100-1300 hours (every Tuesday until June 16) 

Message: 

Event Overview: 

Updated OEMC Genera l Message 

Subject: Food Distribution Pop-Up Pantry 
Sav-A-Lot-7908 S. Halsted 

Tuesday, June 2nd, 2020 (every Tuesday until June 16th) 

Time Prepared 

l 545hrs 

20-05-086 (5) 

The City of Chicago through a collaboration of the City's Racial Equity Rapid Response Team (RERRT), 
Greater Auburn Gresham Development Corporation, and the Greater Chicago Food Depository are providing 
fresh and shelf stable food to people impacted by COVID-19 in the Auburn Gresham Community. These Pop­
ups are being set-up to address food insecurity needs and to identify additional supports. 

Event Info: 

Location: 7908 S. Halsted (Sav-A-Lot) 
Tim es: 1 l00hrs to 1300hrs (first-come, first serve basis) 
Dates: June 9 and 16 

The Food Distribution Pop-Ups is scheduled to be open from four to six weeks but may be adjusted based 
upon need. 
1000 boxes of food will be distributed as well as masks and public health information to be distributed. 

OEMC: 
lfhe OEMC Operations Center will monitor the event appropr iately and provide updates as necessary. 
The Operations Center phone number is 312-743-0004. 

FOUO - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge. This document contains 
sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the Office of 

Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 

OEMC ICS 213 - Gene ral Message 



Monica Hernandez 

From: Ayanna Thomas 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 10:01 AM 
To: Allison Arwady;Fikirte Wagaw ;Megan Cunningham;Tonya Tucker;Maribel Chavez­

T orres;David Kern;Kate McMahon ;Matthew Richards 
Cc: Genese Turner;Alfonso Martel 
Subject: 925 Narrative: Substitute Ordinance 
Attachments: FUND 925 Appropriation Amendment Year May 2020 Draft Revised Final.docx 

forward as necessary 

Good morning, 
Attached is the narrative for the Fund 925 Appropriation Amendment which grants us the authority to 
increase/add funds outside of the annual budget process. 

The meeting is scheduled for Wednesday at 9:30 am and will be held via Zoom. 

Specifically, nd come prepared to discuss and to 
answer any quest ions put forth by the Chair and/or Committee members. 

If you have already coordinated your attendance with OBM -please let me know. 

Thanks, 
Ayanna 

Ayanna Thomas 
Supervisor of Grants Administration 
Chicago Department of Public Health 
333 S. State Street, 2nd Floor 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
312-747-3321 

Through May 31. 2020 Telework Schedule: 
Telework: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 
On-Site: Wednesday 

From: Latoya Vaughn <Latoya.Vaughn@cityofch icago.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:04 AM 
To: Jackie Tiema <Jackie.Tiema@cityofchicago .org>; Jonathan Ernst <Jonathan .Ernst@cityofchicago.org>; Christine 
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Rolan <Christine.Rolan@cityofchicago.org>; Tonya Tucker <Tonya.Tucker@cityofchicago.org>; Ayanna Thomas 
<Ayanna.Thomas@cityofchicago.org>; Latoyia Neal <LaToyia.Neal@cityofchicago.org>; Peter Murawski 
<Peter.Murawski@cityofchicago.org>; David Kern <David.Kern@cityofchicago.org>; Matthew Richards 
<Matthew .Richards@cityofchicago.org>; Maurice Cox <Maurice.Cox@cityofchicago.org>; Joyce Gallagher 
<Mary_Joyce.Gallagher@cityofchicago.org>; Lorrie Walls <Lorrie.Walls@cityofchicago.org>; Alisa Rodriguez 
<Alisa.Rodriguez@cityofchicago.org>; Renee Barrera <Renee.Barrera@cityofchicago.org>; Jonathan Johnson 
<Jonathan.Johnson@cityofchicago.org>; Nafees Ahmed <Nafees.Ahmed@cityofchicago.org>; Brandie Knazze 
<Brandie .Knazze@cityofch icago .org>; Grant Davis <Grant. Davis@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Susie Park <Susie.Park@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>; David Wells 
<David.Wells@cityofchicago.org>; Kristen Cabanban <Kristen.Cabanban@cityofchicago.org>; Jacob Nudelman 
<Jacob.Nudelman@cityofchicago.org>; Matthew Schmitz <Matthew.Schmitz@cityofchicago.org>; Raymond Barrett 
<Raymond.Barrett@cityofchicago.org>; Monica Monroe <Monica.Monroe@cityofchicago.org>; Jeffrey Levine 
<Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: 925 Narrativ e - Revised 

Good Morning Everyone, 

Attached is the most current version of the narrative. 

Please let me know if you need anything additional or have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you. 

Latoya Vaughn 
Deputy Budget Director 
City of Chicago, Office of Budget and Management 
121 N LaSalle, Room 604 
(312) 744-6558 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information . If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient) , you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the indiv idual sending the message, and perman ent ly delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 
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Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CEOCPlanningSect ion 
Monday, June 8, 2020 9:38 AM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #199 (June 8, 2020 9:30 a.m.) 
COVID19 SITREP-199_2020-06-08_0930hrs final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 8, 2020 (9:30 a.m.) 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chicago 
Unit Email: 
Personal Mobile: 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended on ly for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information . If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient) , you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199 

Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time: 9:30 AM 
Planning Section Contact Information: . 
Next Situation Report: Approximately 9:00 PM on Monday, June 8, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 

• The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtua l until further notice. 

• If you~h the COVID-19 EOC at any tim e the duratio~ of the virtual environment, you can 
email ~ r call Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of 
any emails sent to the EOC. 

• City of Chicago services that had been closed to the public including parks, facilities and libraries will begin 
reopening today. 

HOUSING 

• The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The Godfrey Hotel closed Friday and remaining 
residents were absorbed into Hotel Essex and London House. 

MEDICAL 

• All six City-run public testing sites will be operational Monday thru Friday, 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. this week. 

• The City continues to work on expanding contact tracin g and case investigation capabilities across the city . 

PUBLIC SAFETY /PPE 

• Mayor Lightfoot announced this yesterday that the citywide curfew has been lifted , effective immediately. 
• The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is act ivated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil 

unrest happening th roughout the city. 

FEEDING 

• Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin (Th), and South Shore (F) will be operationa l this week. 
• The group is working through solut ions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity, 

including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries. 

For Official Use Only {FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion without the sender's knowledge. 
This document conta ins sensitive commun ications and cannot be shared wit hout written authorization of t he 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communicat ions (OEMC). 

Pagel of 5 



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199 

WEATHER FORECAST 

The Air Quality Forecast for today is UN HEAL THY FOR SENSITIVE GROUPS due to elevated levels of ozone. 

• Membe rs of sensitive gro ups may exper ience health effec t s. Sensit ive groups include children, o lder adults, 
tho se with breat hing or heart diso rders including asthma and COPD and even active adults . 

Mond ay: Sunny, w ith a high near 83 . East southeast wind around 10 mph, with gusts as high as 20 mph . 

Tuesday: Showers and possibly a thu nderstor m after 1pm. High near 87. Breezy, with an east southeast wind 10 to 15 
mph increasing to 15 to 20 mph in th e afternoon. Winds could gust as high as 35 mph. Chance of precipit at ion is 80%. 
New rainfall amounts betwee n a quart er and half of an inch possible. 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not fo r public dissemination wit hout the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive commun ications and cannot be shared without written author ization of th e 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communicat ions (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199 

t 

CONFERENCE CALl NUMBER 

9:00 AM Chicago EOC Morning Briefing (888} 270-9936 
[ 9:~0 ~ -~__.,, HealsJ, ~ -Meqic;al Taer_~s Meeting ~-~~+-'- __ (_.8_8g) D0-99~ 

10:00 AM ] Cook County EOC Morn ing Briefing (312) 626-4367 
10:00 AM Feecling Tactks Me.eting {888) 2.70-9936 -----------.----' 
10:30 AM Housing Tactics Meeting._ ___ ~ _______ (888) 270-9936 

1

4.:30 P~ s_hieago EO.C Encl of 0ay Br iefing (888) 270-9936 
4 :30 PM Cook County EOC End of Day Briefing (312) 626-4367 

SITE ADDRESS 'SCHEDULE 

~ Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy 2850 W, 24th Blvd MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
~-1::._Jor.ge Prieto Matb an2_ Science Ac-ademy. 2231 N. Central MON to FRI_; 10 AM to 4 PM 
[ Columbus Park 5701 W. Jackson MON to FRI; 10 Aryt_ to 4 PM 

Gately, Parck ' 744 E. 103rd MON to fRI; 10 A~ to 4 ~ 
j ~n nedy-Kin~ Colle~ _ ____ ------1-l_ 6_4_4_0_ S._H_a_ls_t_e_d_........,----i-- M_O_N.....,to_F_R"I; 10 A~ to 4 P~ 
L Horizon .Science Aaademy-..S0.uthw.est 1:i401 s. Western MON t6 FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

uaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A T 3341 S. Wells Opening TBD _____ 

Austin 

I 
Auburh Gr:esh~rn 
South Shore 

' SffE ADDRESS 1 By the Han2_ Club for Ki=d=s -, ~41~5=N~ arami;- June 11, 18 ____ _ 

Sav-A-Lot 7908 S. Ha~ ted 
I Jun~ 9, ~6 I The Quarry f 2423 E. 75_!h-__ June 12 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion without the sender's knowledge. 

10AM to 1 PM 
11 AM to 1 PM 

f 11 AM to 1 PM 

This document conta ins sensit ive commu nications and cannot be shared without wr itten authorization of the 
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Man agement and Commun icat ions (OEMC), 

Page 3 of 5 



.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199 

OPERATIONAL PRIORITIES 

For Official Use Only (FOUO} - Not for public dissemination without the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communicat ions and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 

Page 4 of S 



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) • Not for public dissemination without t he sender' s knowledge. 
This document contains sensit ive communications and cannot be shared without written authori zation of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 

Page S of 5 



Mon ica Hernand ez 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CEOCPlanningSection 
Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:36 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan - June 8 
City of Chicago COVID19 IAP 2020-06-08 final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Actio n Plan for June 8, 2020. 

The Incident Action Plan defines t he incident objectives and reflects the tactics necessary to manage the incident during 
the follow ing operat iona l period . Please submit any comments or suggestions to 

Regards, 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Sect ion 
City of Chicago 
Unit Email: 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidentia l information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-ma il (or the person 
responsible for deliver ing this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribut ion, printing or copying of t his e-mail, and any attac hment thereto, is str ict ly proh ibited . If you have received 
this e-mai l in error, please respond to the indiv idual sending the message, and permanentl y delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout the reof. 
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Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments : 

CEOCPlanningSection 
Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:28 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #198 (June 7, 2020 9:30 p.m.) 
COVID19 SITREP-198_2020-06-07 _2130hrs final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 7, 2020 (9:30 p.m.) 

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
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribut ion, print ing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof . 
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-
.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

' ... 

Date: Sunday, June 7, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time: 9:30 PM 
Planning Section Contact Information 
Next Situation Report: Approximately 10:00 AM on Monday, June 8, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 
• The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice. 
• If you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can 

email r call Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject Une of 
any emails sent to the EOC. 

• City of Chicago services that had been closed to the public including parks, facilities and libraries will begin 
reopening tomorrow, Monday, June 8. 

HOUSING 

• The McCormick YMCA closed yesterday as temporary shelter. All youth residents were relocated to La Casa 
Norte shelters and other youth shelters 

• The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The Godfrey Hotel closed Friday and remaining 
residents were absorbed into Hotel Essex and London House. 

MEDICAL 

• All six City-run public testing sites will be operational Monday - Friday, 10 a.m. - 4 p.m., this week. 
• The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city. 

PUBLIC SAFETY /PPE 

• Mayor Lightfoot announced this afternoon that the citywide curfew has been lifted, effective immediately. 
• The PPE distribution from the United Center planned for yesterday was cancelled due to events taking place 

throughout the City. 
• The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil 

unrest happening throughout the city. 

FEEDING 
• Pop-up pantries in Auburn -Gresham (T), Austin (Th), and South Shore (F) will be operational th is week . 
• The group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity, 

including working wi t h the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries. 

For Official Use O nly (FOUO ) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge. 
This document conta ins sensit ive communicatio ns and cannot be shared without wri t te n authorization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communicatio ns (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

CO~F§!i_E!'_JCE CALL NUMBER 
9:00A M Chicago EOC Morning Briefing (888) 270-9936 -~--
9::30AM 
10:00AM 
10:00 AM 

10:30 AM 
4·:30 f>M 
4:30 PM 

H~alth &. Medi cal Tacti es•Me~t ing ·(8-~·8) 270-9935 
Cook County EO_C Morn ing Briefing (312) 626-4367 

Feeding Tact i<ss Meetin~ (8·88') 270-99.3~ 
Housing Tactics Meeting (888) 270-9936 -----~-+---
Chit ago· E©C·Ehd of Day Br_ie_.fi~ng~- -~---~ (88&) D.0-9936 
Cook County EOC End of Day Briefing (312J 626-4367 

SITE ADDRESS I SCHEDULE _ l 2sso w. 24th Blvd -- I Mq_N to FRI; 10 AM_t_o_4_P_M_ 

Dr. Jo~~e P! ie!9 Math a_nc!.~cience Aca~ mi '22.31 N. Central MON tp FRl~10 AM 10 2l PfVI 
Columbus Park ~ 5701 W. Jacks~n MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
Gat~lyPark ,. 744 E. 103rd MON to,FRl;l. O AM fo 4 PM 
Kennedy-King College 6440 S. Halsted MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
Horizo.n Scienc'e Academy - Southwest 5401 s. Westen -ii MON to. rn1; !O AM fo 4 PM 

~uaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot ~ ----~ j _33_4_1_5_._W_e_l_ls ______ ~J__ Opening TBD 

COMMUNITY AREA SITE ADDRESS DATES HOURS 
Austin By theH a-;t Club for Kids Fi s N. Laramie ~ ne ll,1 8 _____ :I :1~0- _-A=M_ to_l_ PM_ 

t\u_eurn Greshali)_ ~ v-A-Lot _ --~- 790~ S:J:!~Js_!~d J une '91 16 1l .A;N/1 to 1 RM 
,,_So_u_t_h_S_h_or_e ___ _.__T_he_ Q_ ua_r_ry'- ____ ___._2_4_2_3_E_. 7_5_t_h __ ,__Ju_n_e_1_2 ______ L 11 AM t~·lPM 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion w ithout the sende,,s know ledge. 
This document contains sensit ive communicat ions and cannot be shared without written authorizatio n of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 

Page 2 of 13 



x COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

For Official Use Only {FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion witho ut the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communicat ions and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 

City of Chicago Offi ce of Emergency Management and Communicatio ns (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

For Off icial Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disserninat lon without the sender's knowledge. 
This docurnent contains sensit ive communications and cannot be shared wit hout wr itten authorizatio n of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

OPERATIONS DATA 

,GEOGBAPH~ 

[ Chicag~◊-~--­
tlliricYls ,,., 

TODAY" 

194 
867 

~ESTERDAY 

347 

United States 23,214 35,034 .......,,,_-,,---1---....,,...,,.......-
Gld~c_ll I 1~6,40Q t:rf;950 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 9 PM 

-
-44.1 % 

-11.1% 

GEOGRAPHY TODA1Y 

l Chica~o--- 7 15 
YESTERDAY -

-53.3% 

'LAST WEEK 
7.1% 

Illinois 4P ,69, -42.Q% 
United States 709 1,128 -37 .1% ...,... 
Global 4,.586 S,64"l -18,8% 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 9 PM 

lil 
V, 
er u 

CHICAGO DAILY COVID-19 CASES & FATALITIES 

1400 

1200 

1000 

800 

600 

400 

zo: ~11111 
- - I 

3/20 3/25 3/30 4/4 4/9 4/14 4/19 4/24 4/29 5/4 5/9 5/14 5/19 5/24 5/29 6/ 3 

-=a Cases - Fatalities 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not fo r publ ic disseminat ion w ithout t he sender's knowledge. 
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

Total Hospital Beds Availab le 2,897 2,953 -1.9% 

Total Ad wit ICL:J BedS1AvailaBle 46(1) 4&~6· -1.3%· -· .. - - •-------- - %tett , 

% of ICU Beds in Use 58% 62% -6.5% 

J:ot~,I V,en.tilators Avai19bJe 1,42'8 
-

l,,4~-8 -Q.7% --= 
% of Ventilators in Use 33% 32% 3.1% 

COVIQ-.19 Patie:nts ,jn l<ElJ 232 2-24 3.6% 
COVID-19 Pat ients in Non-ICU Beds 388 430 -9.8% 
COVID-19 Pat ients .on Ventilators · 174 175 -0.6% 

PUI in ICU 52 51 2.0% 

PUI in N0A- ICU B~s i5i 241 4.1% 

PUI on Ventilators 17 17 c_ 0 .0% ---*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disseminati on wit hout the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communicat ions and cannot be shared wi tho ut writt en autho rization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communicatio ns (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

iESTING SITE TODAY' ' DAY . 1ou.s o,o;"" 
---------~~~------------=-=--------.--
M ar i a Saucedo Scholastic Academy 215 
Dr. J0r;gePrieto Math & Sderice Ac,_af!l-. e...,.:m-y --- 3'2.2 

Lf ol ~ bus Park · ~ •----1-~'--'-~""'~~~ 8=9~--i-~--- ....... -

Gat~ly Par~ 1,.0"4 
~ ennedy -King College _ __ ........,... _ _J!,1 _ ~,,.......,,,.--,.-----,,.,.,...--

H0riZ0n· Seien<::e Academy - So.uthw.est 7ff. 

Guaranteed Rate Field 
9,180 

*** NO OPERATIONS TODAY 

€0\/10-19 TESJII NG 
500 

150 

40.0 

350 
w 
!: 300 V) 

)-
a.I 250 

~ 

L 
6 290 
I"" 

lSO 

i'oo 
50 7 'o 

Pr.leto eotumbus ~ate,ly, - l(em1edy-King 

For Officia l Use Only {FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communicatio ns and cannot be shared wi thout written authori zat ion of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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13.4% 
2-4.8% 
19.2% 
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38.7% 

168,8o/~ 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

ACTUAL OCCUl'IED AVAILABLE 

I CAPACITY + I # I % # % 
FACILITY 

OCGUPIED I CHANGE FROM 
YESIERDA¥ I YESTERDAY 

QU~RANTINE & ISOLATION ---,...----,---------~-~ 
A Safe Haven 

Hete l 166 
Hotel Julian 

so 13 26.0% 37 
174. I '3.,39 79,9% 35 

-------i--- 6-0- -_r 3 5.0% 57 

CONGREGA:tlE MOUSING 

74 .0% 
20.1% 
95.0% 

Broadwa'(_Armo ry --~ ... ~ 114 j 114 100.0% 0 0.0% 

13 0.0% 
•:1.41 -1.4% 

4 -25.0% 

114 0.0% 
i:;<1liJmet High Scho0I 117 94 8CU% 23 :1:,9,7,% 
Rauner Y~ A_ 168 99 ~- _9_%_. -+-- 6-9-+- 4-1-.1-o/c-o -+----'------+--------, 

'-84 11.9% 
93 6.5% 

Salvation A-rm:{ Harbor Light 88 87 98.-9% 1 1.1 % 88 -1.1% 
FIRS:r RESPONDER & HEALT~G~RE ViiORKE-R HOUSING 

H~ '244 ~4.~% 
London House 200 -1.5% 

C•U+W , 0.9% .' 
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 
+ Actual capacity indicates capacity at current staffing levels 

FA<;ILITY TOTAL STAFF I CITY STAli_F ______ _. __ r # ____ ¾_0 __ 1,-_~ n __ ---.1, ___ %_ 

A Safe Have n 

Hot,_el t66 
Hotel Julian 

QUARANTINE & ISOLATION 

35 0 
,1421 0 
23 4 

CONGREGA:-PE HOUSING 

0% 

0% 
17% 

35 
42 

19 

100% 
100°0 
83% 

~----r------,-----'1"------------1 
Broadway Armory ------- 27 0 0% --lr- 27 

ca~f Hlgh :Sctiq_ol -----t---- .25 ·3 12% ..z~ 
Rauner YMCA I 16 ~__..- 0 0% 16 100% 
Salvat ion ,t,;r,my Harbor Light "'' ' 11 (!) d%-Q.---+-- 1- 1 __ _.._, __ 1_0_©_% 

rm~s:r RESPONDER ~ MEAt"TIM€'.~RE WORKER MOtJSIN.G - ' 
39' 8 21% ,. 

0 ' 0% 
15 . · . 5%. 

*** DATA IS UPDATED ON FRIDAY AFTERNOONS 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion without the sender' s l<nowledge. 
This document contains sensitive communicat ions and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 

City of Chicago Off ice of Emergency Management and Communicat ions (OEMC). 

Page 8 of 13 



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

MEiTRIC 

Meals Distributed 
Students Se'r'Vetl 

*** NO OPERATIONS TODAY 

TODAY 

175,9 38 --.-,l------
29,323· 

·students Served by School Site (6/5) . . Home Meal Deliveries (6/5) · 
. ' ' . ., ' 

• 
l,ijPllA; •• 
•a~r.~ f 

,m; ,_,_tfCC-1-4• • 

. ~ V.•'.·: 
0!'1!RI~ 

~ fl 
... . 

.. 
·· , i,w;~ . •·. C\ARlC•:S 

Numbe r o f 
Students Served 

0 

I -so 
51 2.50 

• 251 - !>00 

• 50) -685 

: 

.• 
•. .• . -' 

. 

.. , .. 
. 
' 

"fRV 

.. 
... 

. . . .. .. 
. •' . , . . 

Wl.':4flltfl~JUC 
GC$ 

freq uency of 
Home Delive ries 
Pel" Square Mlle 

High 

low 

~or:ti HorthWMI ~ef ,ool 
Side 

W" ,I Sllla Nca, 
WutSldo 

C'onlral 
Ana 

Brottzoville 
,/South 
1;aKolront• 

!_~oulh Sldo Orqat ·r 
S,lOllYt 
fslon<I 

Far 
Soulhwo,I 

· Silo 
Oruter 
C!lu111ct 
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This document contains sensit ive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

METRIC 

Ho.me [:)eliv,ered 
Shelters 
OthE:!r 
Total 

Shelters 
Other 
Total 

Shelters 
Others 
Tota l 

*** NO REPORT TODAY 

ITEMS DISTRIB.UTED 

MS~ LS 
248,132 
78,741 
31,987 
358,860 

SNACKS 
____ 1_16_,_53_7 __ _ 

31,684 
148,221 

91,115 
45,228 
136,343 

TODAY. 
PREVIOUS 

DAY 
AUSiTIN {IJJJ'tlile Hlc;tnd G/u~Jelf: Mlcis,1 

F0.od Boxe_s"'--. ________ ....... =-=-... -1--- I 11.,P0O, 
Produce Bags _________ 

1 
__ -------1-- __ 1~,000 

Meats 1,©0© 
AUBURN GRESH~ M lsav-A-te.t¥ 

:Fopd,, Bpx_es 
Produce Bags 

IV,le~ts 

1,000 
-~-..,------------- 1 000 

~, " J 

Food BG>xes 
SOU"r/1;1 SJttORE l"'Ftie Ql!J0.·P0!41 

700 

Produce Bags '------------+-------+- 700 
lv'teats 700 

*** NO OPERATIONS TODAY 

o.2·ra 
1.1% 
0.9% 

0.5% 

1.5% 
1.9% 

-:. 

1.6% 

PREVIOUS DAY" 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not fo r public disseminat ion w ith out the sender's know ledge. 

LAST WEEK 

l,.Q% 
12.7% 
12.S% 

4.3% 

14 .0% 

9 .. 3%, 
12.9% 

4.3% ___ ....,. 
9.5% 

'---"----l 

6.0% 

~ 
___ 3.&QQ__ 

3,800 

~ 
4,000 
3,000 

· 3,450 
3,490 
3,450 

This document conta ins sensitive communica t ions and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 

Page 10 of 13 



Re'ceivea 

Completed 

Created 
Glosed 

Cancelled 

New 
In Progress 

Duplieates 

COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

PREVIOUS DAY 
PRE-VIOUS DAY 

15,555 15 550 Oi0% ··-
. 12,739 12,739 0.0% -----.,---

~,,7'!.,1 o;o~ 
70 7.1% 

15,550 0.0% 

1118"3'.5 Q.U.%' 
2,63 1 0.0% 

68 7.4%,_ 
1 0.0% .. 

1,(1)15, 0:0% 
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 12 PM 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

LOGISTICS SECTION 

MET~ IC TODA:V 

Resource Requests Submitt ed 1 
Resg urce Re_ij u~sts, Comg leted b 

i Open Requests 203 
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 

DAY 
0 
0 

202 

For Offi cial Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communicat ions (OEMC). 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198 

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 

METRIC DAY 
311 Calls Transfe rred to CDPH Hot line 0 0 0.0% 

1 Healthy CPS Ho~ ine Conta ct s· 0 0 Q.()_%= 

~ re_?~ Releases . 0 0 0.0% 
P ress,.co nfe re nces 0 0 0.0% 
Public Service Announceme nt s 0 0 0.0% 

IRAWS Me~sa~es @ 0 0 ..-0% 

COVID-19 Text Alerts 1 0 0.0% 

Notify thicago ·Messages 0 0 o.o¾, - . 
Reverse 911 Messages 0 0 0.0% 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 

For Off lclal Use Only (FOUO) - Not for publ ic disseminat ion without the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared wit hout wr itten aut horization of t he 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Ma nagement and Communicat ions (OEMC). 

Page 13 of 13 

2.1% 

0.0% 

6.5% 
o.q~ 

41.7% 



Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi all, 

Susie Park 
Sunday, June 7, 2020 8:45 PM 
Allison Arwady;Matthew Richards;Lisa Morrison Butler;Jonathan Ernst 
Jacob Nudelman 
Investment Summary 
Fund 925 6.10 Meeting 6.7 V4.docx 

Attached is the handout for the brief tomorrow . Can everyone take a few minutes and just look it over to 
make sure it is accurate for your sections? 

Turn around quickly ... thanks so much! 

Susie 

This e-mai l, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may conta in 
legally privileged and/or confide ntia l information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mai l (or the person 
responsible for delivering this document to the int ended recip ient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of t his e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete t he original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 
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Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CEOCPlanningSect ion 
Sunday, June 7, 2020 10:14 AM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #197 (June 7, 2020 10 a.m.) 
COVID19 SITREP-197 _2020-06-07 _ 1000hrs final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 7, 2020 (10 a.m.) 

Peter Raber 
Senior Emergency Management Coordinator 
Office of Emergency Management and Communications 
1411 West Madison Street 
Chicago, IL 60607 
312-746-9471 

(Mob ile) 
peter. ra be r@cityofchicago.org 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the int ended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible fo r delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
dist ribut ion, printing or copy ing of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the ind ividual sending the message, and permanently delete the origina l and any 
copy of any e-ma il and pr intout thereof. 

1 



.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #197 

Date: Sunday, June 7, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time : 10:00 AM 
Planning Section Contact Information: 
Next Situation Report: Approximately 9:00 PM on Sunday, June 7, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 

• 
• 

• 

The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice . 

The following meetings will be held today: 
o 9 AM: EOC Morn ing Briefing 
o 5:30 PM: Food Coordination - Disturbances 

If you~h the COVID-19 EOC at any time the durat ion of the virtu al environment, you can 
email r call Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of 
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

• All six City-run public testing sites will be operational Monday- Friday, 10 a.m. - 4 p.m., this week. 
• The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city. 

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE 

• The PPE distribution fr om the United Center planned for yesterday was cancelled due to events taking place 
throughout the City. 

• The EOC at 1411 W. Mad ison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil 
unrest happening throughout th e city. 

• Access to downtown has been fully restored. Lake Shore Drive is open in addition to all downtown expressway 
exits. CTA rail and bus service downtown has also been fully resto red . 

FEEDING 

• Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin (Th), and South Shore (F) will be operational this week. 
• The group is working through soluti ons to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity, 

including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries. 

For Official Use Only {FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender' s know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communicat ions and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communicat ions (OEMC). 
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COVID.-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #197 

__ TIME MEETING CON_fER~NCE €ALL NUMBER PASS~QDE 
9:00 AM Chica o EOC Morn in Briefi n (888) 270-9936 

1----------'----' 
_-'ii_.:3_. 0_P_M ______ F_o _____ .....,_( ~'$_.u~r _a_n·=ce-s_ .. ~ ~ e~= g,,,.," ~ ....... -~~ (,888) 170-99 :36 

SITE 
Mar ia Saucedo Scholast ic Academy 
Dr. Jor,ge PrietQ' Math and Science Academy 

Columbus Park 

Gate ly_P,a rk 

ADDRESS 
[ 2s50 w. 24th Blvd 
·2231 N. Cftntra l. 

5701 W. Jackson 

744·E'.-10ora 

SGHEDULE 
___ J MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

MO.n,J to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
JyoN to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

MON to· FRI; 10 AM tQ.a: PM 

Kennedy -King College..e ____ ~------ 6440 S. Halst ed 

540 1 S. Westet n 

___, _____ j_!:'.!QN to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

Horiz0n 'Science Acade,my - ·Southwest 

Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A I 3341 S. Wells - --~--
MON to Fl{I; 10 AMto ,4 PM 

) - Opening TBD 

Austin j OATt S 

415 N. Laramie . June 11, 18 --...----------By the Hand Club for Kids 

Aub1,1rn Gresh~Im S,av-A-LoJ --~~- 7908 ~- Halsted ~ne 9, !6 

10AM to 1 PM 

11.A:M t© !_PM. 
11 AM to 1 PM 1 South Shore __ I The Qu_a_rry~---- 2423 E. 75th June 12 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without t he sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written author ization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #197 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge. 
This document contains sensitive commun ications and cannot be shared without w ritten author ization of the 

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
Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:01 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan - June 7 
City of Chicago COVID19 IAP 2020-06-07 final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan for June 7, 2020. 

The Incident Act ion Plan defines the incident objectives and reflects the tactics necessary to manage the incident during 
the following operat ional period . Please submit any comments or suggestions to 
CEOCPlanningSectio n@cityofchicago .org 

Regards, 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chicago 
Unit Email: CEOCPlanningSection@dtyofchicago.org 
Personal Mobile: (312) 735-1576 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the add ressee(s) named here in and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confident ial info rmation. If you are not the intended recipient of th is e-mail (or the person 
respons ible for delivering this document to the intend ed recipient) , you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictl y prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individu al sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-ma il and printout thereof. 















































Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments : 

CEOCPlanningSection 
Saturday, June 6, 2020 8:51 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #196 (June 6, 2020 9 PM) 
COVID 19 SITREP-196_2020-06-06_21 00hrs final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 6, 2020 (9 PM) 

Regards, 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chicago 
Unit Email: 
Personal Mobile: 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto , is inte nded only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential info rmat ion. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 
respons ible for delivering this document to the intended recipient) , you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individu al sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and pr into ut t hereof. 



.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

Date: Saturday, June 6, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time : 9:00 PM 
Planning Section Contact Information: 
Next Situation Report: Approximately 10:00 AM on Sunday, June 7, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 

• 
• 

• 

The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice . 
The fo llowi ng meetings will be held tom orrow : 

o 9 AM : EOC Morning Briefing 
o 10 AM: Food Coordination - Disturbances 
o 5:30 PM: Food Coordination - Disturbances 

If you ~th the COVID-19 EOC at any time the durat ion of the virtual environm ent, you can 
email ---- or call Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of 
any emails sent to the EOC. 

HOUSING 

• The McCormick YMCA closed today as temporary shelter. All youth residents were relocated to la Casa Nort e 
shelters and other youth shelters 

• The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The Godfrey Hotel closed Friday and remai ning 
residents were absorbed into Hotel Essex and London House. 

MEDICAL 

• All six City-r un public testing sites were operat ional yesterday fr om 10am-4 pm. They will be operational next 
week M-F as well. 

• The City cont inues to work on expanding contact tr acing and case investi gat ion capabilities across the city. 

PUBLIC SAFETY /PPE 

• The PPE distribution fr om the United Center planned for today was cancelled due to events taking place 
throu ghout the City. 

• The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to suppor t the citywide response to civil 
unrest happening throughout the city . 

FEEDING 
• The City pop-up pantry in South Shore distributed 700 food boxes, produce bags, and meat packages 

Friday. Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin (Th), and South Shore (F) w ill be operational next week . 
• This group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to crimi nal activity, 

including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to ident ify potential addit ional pop-up pantri es. 

For Off icial Use Only (FOUO) - Not for pub lic disseminat ion without the sender's knowledge. 
This document contai ns sensit ive comm unication s and cannot be shared without w r itten authorization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Commu nicat ions (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER 
Chicago EOC Morning Briefing (888) 270-9936 

10:00 AM __ ...... _.j-+~F F~o9d ~porqilila'ti(;)n (Distl.!l'b'ar1ces) Me.et in~=· _...r+- ___ (,,_·f_88_,.)_2_7_o_~9_9_3_6 ___ _ 
l 5:30 PM ~ od Coordination (Disturbances) Meetin g (888)1_~0-9936 '- = == =- -' 

SITE /\DD RESS SCHEDULE 
Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy ---~-..- 2-85_0_ W __ --2-4th Blvd ___ l MON to FRI; 10 AM_ t_o_4_P_M__. 

D'r. Jor-ge Prieto:Math and Science Acaaemy '2231 N. Central M0N t0 FRI; 10 AM t6 4 PM 
Columbus Park 

Gately Park 

Kennedy-Kin[ Colle~e 

5701 W. Jackson J MON t~ FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM ----------~- ____ __. _____ _,_ ____ _ 
7214 E. 103l'd MON t0 FRI; lb P,M to 4 PM 
6440,-S.-Halsted l MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

________ 54.Ql S. Western ~~-- I MON .to FRI; 10 AM ~o 4 PM Horizon SciE:mce Acad~n:iy- .So\Jthwest 

Guarante ed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A 3341 S. Wells . Opening TBO 

, . ,SltE -I ADDRl;SS DATES 
l Austin ===-----=-"""'""..--,[fu,....B_y __ ~-h-e_H_a_n.._d_C-lub for Kids f 415 N. Laramie I June 11, 18 

Auburn Gresham Sav-A-Lot 7908 s. Halstea June 9,, 16 . 
South Shore _! he Quarry T 2423 E. 75th _j_ J_u-ne-, 12,_ _____ _ 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for pub lic dissemination without t he sender's know ledge. 

10AM to 1 PM 
l1 AM to 1P M 

11AM to 1 PM 

This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 
City of Chicago Office of Emergency M anagement and Communicatio ns (OEMC). 
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• COVIO-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

OPERATIONAL PRIORITIES 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge. 
This document conta ins sensitive communications and cannot be shared wit hout written autho rizatio n of the 

City of Chicago Off ice of Emergency Management and Communicat ions (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for pub lic disseminat ion without the sender' s know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communicat ions and cannot be shared without written authorizat ion of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communicat ions (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

OPERATIONS DATA 

Chicago ----,-+-,...- _3_6_2 __ _,_ __ -4.1% 
lllj nQis 975 -15.7% 

[ un i!e~ States 35,034 20,555 70 .4% -
I J:ilobal 0127}-950 ~ 118,S26 _j,._~~= 8.~0-%~·· = 
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM 

CUMULATIVE 

47,953 
126,890 

1,897,690 
6,663,304 

6.4% 

~ 
9.2% 

'14 .5,% - _, 

GEOGRAPHY 10,DAY YESTERDAY 
J YESTERDAY LAST WEEK 

<;~i~ago 15 24 + -37.5% -
Illinois 69 59 ' + 16.9% 
United States 1, 128 1,035 9.0% -
Glo l:fal I 5,64'7 · 4;288 3 1.'7% 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM 

1400 

1200 

1000 

v, 800 
w 
V) 

5 600 

400 

200 

0 

CHICAGO DAILY COVID-19 CASES & FATALITIES 

3/ 20 3/ 25 3/ 30 4/ 4 4/ 9 4/ 14 4/ 19 4/2 4 4/ 29 5/ 4 5/ 9 5/1 4 5/1 9 5/2 4 5/2 9 

- Cases - Fatalities 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

METRIC TODA~ YESTERDAY CHANGE FROM YESliERDAY 
Total Hospital Beds Availab le 2,953 3,105 -4.9% 
Total Ad1Jlt l~U Beds·Available '466 411 

~ H 

10,.7% 
% of ICU Beds in Use 62% 63% -1.6% 
l;et~ I Venti'fato,r,s Ayail~bl~ 1,438 1,448 -0.7·% 
% of Ventilators in Use 32% 29% 10.3% - -
C0VI0-19 Pat i.ents in IClJ 22~ 2.80 -20.0% 
COVID-19 Patients in Non-ICU Beds 430 433 -0 .7% --- ~98% @O\YID:1~ P2._tr~ n·1Vent i lat ors 175 194 . ' 
PUI in ICU L 51 56 -8 .9% 
p'u1 in Non-l<;U ~eds 241 ·286 -16.7% 
PUI on Vent ilators 17 22 -22.7% -

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 

For Offici al Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensit ive communications and cannot be shared without wr itten autho r izat ion of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

TE-STING SITE 

!M aria Saucedo Scholastic Academy 215 

Dr1. Jor:ge P.rj·eto Ma·th & '~e .Acad-'-e_m~y'-!- ~~~+----------' 3---:'2 .... 2~-.-~-----
Columbus Park 89 

Ga1:el P.ark '104 

. TOTALS 

Kennedy-Ki ng College 91 ·1 
~or i2:0n Sc;ien~e Academy - South~ - 76 ___ -----~~~~ 

Gua ranteed Rate Field ._i_i 
. : ' 

*** NO OPERATION S TODAY 

500 

450 

400 

350 

~ 300 (I) . 

► m 250 
-' g 200 
t-

.1!.SO 

roo 
o· 

P!SO 

0 

19.2% 

30 .9% 
38.7% 

168.8% 
0.0% 

23.3% 

RQJrlZ!iSrl - SQ)( Pal O MILY TOT~L 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

FACIIJIP( 
ACTUAL OCCUPIED AVAlt:ABLE , OCCUPIED I CHANGE FROM 

CAPACITY+ # % # % J V:ESTERE>AY. I YESTERDJ,W 

AUA:MNTrlNE & ISOLATil©N 
1--, __ _ A Safe Haven SO n/a n/a n/a n/a 12 
_ H_0t_e_1_1_66 __ ~------=----~ 174 , 1~1 81'.0% J 33 19.0_~_o '!-- 143 

Hote lJ _ul_ia_n _____ ~_....._. 60 [ 4 6.7% 56 93.3_%____ 7 

--~----- €ONGREGATE HOUSIN ,G 
Broadway Armory 114 114 100.0% 0 0 .0% 116 -1.7% 
~almrnet High School 117 ·84 7'.1:.8%· 3;3 28.2,,% _ _90 -6:7% ... ~---
Rauner YMCA 168 93 55.4% 75 44.6% 99 -6.1% 
Salvation Ar:mY, Har-bor Light 8.8 r8;8 '!00 o·~ d Q •. Q% 88 6.6% 

FIRST RESPONll>ER &: HEALTHCARE W©RK-ER, HOUSING 
Hote l Essex 27..4- I 44 16 ,1•% 

--------------- 2-00----....-'= 1- 9-6~......- 98 .0% I 
4 

764 61.4% 481 38.6% 784 -2.6% 
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM 

+ Actual capacity indicates capacity at curr ent staffing levels 

A Safe Haven 

Hotel 16(:i 
Hotel Julian 

,FACILITY, 

Broadway Armo ry 

CIT.YSTAFF 
ro :r-AL.S'TAEf ~ l - %-

0
--.,.-.-----

# 

q!JJ~ RAijTINE ' SOLATION -.....----
35 0 0% 35 
42 © Q% 42 

23 4 17% 19 
@ON,GbEGAn f!i0U ~ING ---- ....... -27 0 0% 27 -

22 

% 

100% 

10©%· 
83% 

100% 
88% Cal~rne't High Sd)oQ"-l ____ ---'----1--- 25 3 :1.2% c--0-'---_~ .... ~-=-~_0__;,.%_0 ---i------l---

0 ©% 
Rauner YMCA 

Salvation Army Harbor Light 

16 
1l! 

16 100% 
10'0% 11 

=" 
FIRSif RESPONDER & HEALTJ!i£ARE WOR~ER He>USING 

~9 ,8 

54 0 

*** DATA IS UPDATED ON FRIDAY AFTERNOONS 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

METRIC 

Meals Distribut ed 
Stuclents S~erved 

*** NO OPERATIONS TODAY 

TODAY 
DAY 

175,938 
29,ns 

5.4% 

·. · Students Served by Scho~I. Site (6/5) Home Meal Delivertes ·(6/5) , 

'9 
' . 

• l(V-~- • •• .. .. 
ctA,uc:1"' •• • • •. • • 

Number of 
Stud ents Served 

0 

l - SO 

5 1 2.50 

251 - 500 

. -501-6.85 

.. 
: - ' . -~ ~'__,_ 

• HWY •. 
, : .. 

. . . .. ·, . .. 
' . 

. . . . ... 
I (' •, • • • • Ji 

• • ,l • • • • .. 
frequ ency of 
Home Deliveries 
Per Square Mlle 

HlQh 

Low 

ij~t1~ 
Northwosl 1.Ak<rl,ottl 

Side 

Fu 
SouthwO-tl 

~lilt~' 

Ccntnl 
Aru 

Bron2oillllo 
l·soulh 

L•k~lront 

or,4lor 
Sion · 
t,r.'ng 

Griater 
Calumet 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

METRIC 

hiome D.,eliver.ed 
Shelters 
Other 
Total 

Shelters 
©tner 
Tota l 

____ 2_48_,1_3_2 __ _ 
78,741 
31,987 
358,860 

SN~CKS 
116,537 
31,684 
148,221 

BEVEB,AGES 

·PREVIOUS DAV 

.0.2% 
1.1% 
0.9% 

0.5% 

1.5% 
L9~ ~--
1.6% 

1.0% 
12.7% 
12.5% 

4.3% 

14.0% 
9.a'.% 
12.9% 

I 
1 

Shel_te_r_s _________ _ 
Others --------------1 Total __ 

-- ~ -
45,228 
136,343 

1.0% 4.3% 
0.7% '9.9% =:j 0.9% 6.0% 

*** NO REPORT TODAY 

ITEMS 0 1STRIBUTED TODAY 
D'AV PREVl0US DAV 

AUSTIN {B¥ f:n@M<1u11c!J @/11@/j@r KfeJ.s}, 
F00~ ~~~ I _ ± 1,000 
Produce Bags - 1,000 

Meats 1,QOQ 

AUBURN GRESHAM (:3.a'l-'Ar-1/e~ 
Fop;p Boxes - f 1,000 
Produc e Bais I _ 1.000 
lo/lea:t~ - " 1 l;OOO 

sou:rH SMORE fT#e QIJl(fffJi"8/) 
FoQd Bpxes , 

~-
VQO 

Produce Bags -: 700 
Meat~ 10b 

,. 

*** NO OPERATIONS TODAY 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion witho ut the sender's know ledge. 

3,800 

-- ~ 
3,800 

4,000 
4,000 
3,000 

3,450 
3,490 
3,450 ',. 

This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorizat ion of the 
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R~ceiy~d 
Completed 
€ancelled 
Open 

Created 
Closed 
Cancelled 
New 

COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

15,550 
12,739 

_____ 2_,7_4_1 ___ _ 
70 

15,_,536 
12,739 
:2, 7.4.1 

56 

15,536 
1_1;835 
2,631 

54 
1 

Oil% ,_.,_. 
0.0% 
0.0% 
25 .0% 

0.1% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

25.9% 

0.0 % pn Progress 

P,uglica!~s ---'-'--"--........, 1,015 O.'0% 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 12 PM 
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Resource Requests Submitted 

Re.~0urc,e J~eAyests G0.mpleted 
Open Requests 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6PM 

LOGISTICS SECTION 

PREVIOUS ! CHANGE FROM ' 

DAY P~ EV10,US DAV 

~ 8 1 ~ ,0 9, 
202 ___ 2-"02- ~~ ~ 

1,760 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196 

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 

METRIC T©DAY DA¥ RRE 

311 Calls Transferred to CDPH H~tl inq n-'}_a_· ___ 4_8_~------
Heal thy <:PS Hotline C0nt a9J~ ---f--- Q 117 
Press Releases O 1 2.1% 

4.~·% Press Conferences --1--- 0 1 ---
Public Service Announcements O 0 - - -- -
IPAWSMe ssag_es ____ __,_ o <:l 
COVID-19 Text Alerts O 0 

0.0% 
(l>.,0% 

------
Notify Chicago Messag es 0 0 

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
Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:14 AM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP # 195 (June 6, 2020 9 AM) 
COVID19 SITREP-195_2020-06-06_091 Shrs.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 6, 2020 (9 AM) 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chic 
Unit Email: 
Personal Mobile: 

Th is e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of thi s e-mail (or the person 
responsible for delivering this docume nt to t he intended recipie nt), you are hereby notifie d that any dissemination, 
distr ibution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohib ited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error , please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #195 

Date: Saturday, June 6, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time : 9:15 AM 
Planning Section Contact Information: ------------

Next Situation Report: Approximately 9:00 PM on Saturday, June 6, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER {EOC) 

• The COVID-19 EOC act ivation will be virtua l until further notice . 
• The following tactical meetings will be held this weekend: 

o 9 AM: Briefing (Saturday & Sunday) 
o 9:30 AM : Housing Tactics Meeting (Saturday) 
o 10 AM: Food Coordination - Disturbances (Saturday & Sunday) 
o 5:30 PM: Food Coordination - Disturbances (Saturday & Sunday) 

• If you need to get in tou ch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtua l environment, you can 
email or call Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of 
any emails sent to the EOC. 

MEDICAL 

• All six City-run public testing sites were operational yesterday from 10am-4pm. They will be operationa l next 
week M-F as well. 

• The City continues to work on expand ing contact tracing and case invest igation capabilities across the city. 

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE 

• The PPE distribution from the United Center planned for Saturday has been cancelled due to events taking place 
throughout the City. 

• The EOt at 1411 W . Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the cityw ide response to civil 
unrest happening throughout the city. 

FEEDING 

• The City pop-up pant ry in South Shore distributed 700 food boxes, produce bags, and meat packages 
yesterday. Pop-up pantr ies in Auburn -Gresham (T), Austin (Th), and South Shore (F) will be operat ional next 
week. 

• This group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to crimina l act ivity, 
includ ing working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to ident ify potentia l additional pop-up pantries. 

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
This document conta ins sensit ive comm unicat ions and cannot be shared without wr itten aut horization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #195 

• The last day of operations at McCormick YMCA as a congregate setting for young adults will be June 7. These 
residents will be absorbed into our oth er existing locations. 

TIME MEETING C0NFERENC,E CALL l'l'UMBER PASSCODE 
_9_:0_0_A_M ____ __..._C_h_ic~ago EOC_Morning~B_r_ie_fi_ng.._ ________ (888) 270-9936 _ 
9:3.0 AM Ho.using1acties Meetin~ (888) 270.-9936 

10:00 ~ M- _ Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting (888) 270-9936 

·.5~3b) _PM____ Food .£9q££1!9~~ jpistu £~S~ l Meeti ng (888JJ1Q: 9'936 

SITE ADDRESS SCHEDULE 
Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy 2850 W . 24th Blvd MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

Dr. Jor:ge Prieto Math ~nd Science Aeademy 2231 N. C'eritr-al MON t0 FRI; i.O AM to 4 PM 
Columbus Park 57~. Jackson ____ [M oN to FR~ AM to 4 PM 
Qately Pi:!rk 744 E. 193~<:I MOfll to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
Kennedy-King College 6440 S. Halsted MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
Ho'ri'zon-S.e:ienGe Aaadertw- -s0.uth'we,_s_t· _____ ._5_4.0_' l_S._W_ e_st_e_rn M©N to FRI; 10 AIVl'to 4 PM 
Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A --~ 3_3_4_1_S_. _W_e_ll_s __ -_-_------,.c-Opening TBD __ _, 

t COMMUNITY AREA SITE 
I Austin I By the Hand Club for Kids 

I 
Al,lqur,n Gresham Sav-A-Lot 

~-_So_u_t_h_S_h_o_re ___ ~j_· T_he Qua; y 

ADDRESS 
I 415 N. Laramie 
.Z-908'<(5. ~ sl_ed 

I 2423 E. 75th 

DATES HOl!JRS 
10AM to 1 PM I June 11, 18 

-I June 9,,) 6 
J June 12 

11 .AM to 1 PM 
-----1 11.AM to 1 PM 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemina tion witho ut the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive comm unicat ions and cannot be shared without written authorization of th e 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 
Attachments: 

CEOCPlanningSection 
Friday, June 5, 2020 9:43 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan - June 6 
City of Chicago COVID19 IAP 2020-06 -06 .pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan for June 6, 2020. 

The Incident Action Plan defines the incident objectives and reflects the tactics necessary to manage the incident during 
the following operational period. Please submit any comments or suggestions to 
CEOCPlanningSection@cityofchicago.org 

Regards, 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chica o 
Unit Email: 
Personal Mobil e: 

This e-mail, and any attachments th ereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible for del iver ing this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying ofthis e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
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
Friday, June 5, 2020 9:09 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #194 (June 5, 2020 9 PM) 
COVID19 SITREP-194_2020-06-05_21 00hrs final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 5, 2020 (9 PM) 

Regards, 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chicago 
Unit Email: 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by th e addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment th ereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and pr intout thereof. 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time : 9:00 PM 
Planning Section Contact Information: 
Next Situation Report: Approx imately 10:00 AM on Saturday, June 6, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 

• The COVID-19 EOC act ivation will be virtual until furth er notice. 

• The following tactical meetings will be held this weekend: 
o 0900hrs Briefing (Saturday & Sunday) 
o 0930hrs Housing Tactics Meeting (Saturday) 

• If you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time th e duration of t he virtual environme nt, you can 
email r call . Please include a COV/D-19 designation in the subject line of 

any emails sent to the EOC. 

MEDICAL 

• All six City-run pub lic testing sit es were opera tiona l to day from 10am-4pm. They will be operational next week 
M-F as well. 

• The City continues to work on expanding contact tra cing and case investigation capabi litie s across the city . 

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE 

• The PPE distr ibut ion from the Unit ed Center planned for Saturday has been cancelled due to events taking place 
th roughout the City. 

• The EOC at 1411 W . Madison is activated 24/7 until further not ice to support the cityw ide response to civil 
unrest happening throughout the city. 

FEEDING 

• The City pop-up pantry in Sout h Shore was operational toda y. Pop-up pantr ies in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin 
(Th), and South Shore (F) pop-up pantry will be opera ti onal next week. 

• This group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity, 
includ ing worki ng with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries. 

HOUSING 

• The respite housing prog ram is schedu led to end on June 19th
• The Godfrey Hotel closed today and current 

residents have been absorbed into the Essex and London House. 
• The last day of operations at McCorm ick YMCA as a congrega te setting for young adults will be June 7th

• These 
residents will be absorbed into our other existing locations. 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion without t he sender's knowle dge. 
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TIME-
9:00AM 
:9:30ANI 

COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

j Chicago EOC Morning Briefing 

MEETING GONFERENCt CAU NUMBER 
(888) 270-9936 

PASSCODE 

---~ H-,,_0-·_._u_s..,.,ing Tactics Meeting -~~~-~---- (8·?.~) 270-99'36 _, ___ _____._ __ 

I SITE __ ~~=~~~·-- A_D=D=R_E-SS~~-- I S.C=H=E_D=U_LE~=~-'l 
Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy_ 2850 W. 24th Blvd J MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
0 r. Jor e Rrfetb Math an~ $cience Academy 2-231 N. te n~ MON'tq 'FRI; 10 AM to 4 P.M 

Columbus Park 5701 W. Jackson ... J, MON to FRI; 1? AM to 4 P_M : 

GatetyJ .:., rk 744 E. 103rd 

I 
NlON io FR_!; 10 AM to 4 P~ 

f Kenne<:!Y- King Coll~ge 6440 S. Halsted MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

Hor izon Science A~ad.emy - Sout hwest 5 401 S. We-stern MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
1 

[ Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A 3341 S. Wells Opening TBD I 

C0MMU ..fil!Y AREA SITE ADDRESS DAlES l HOURS 
1---A_us_t_in _____ __._B_.y'""t_h_e_Hand Club for Kids 415 N. Laramie June 11, 18 10 AM to_!__P~ 

~A_ .. _ub_u_r_n ... "G_t_e_sh_a_in ___ s_a_v._-A_-_Lo_·t_· -------11- 7_9_0~8_S-·~H-a_ls-te_-u_~ J~u_n_e ~ '.!:_6 11 AM fo 1 PM_J 

Sout h Shore ___ _,_The Quar ry___ 2423 E. 75th June 12 -----~ Ji iAM to 1 PM I 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for publ ic dissemination without the sender's know ledge. 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

OPERATIONS DATA 

GEQGRAPHY TODAY YESTERDAY 

Chicago 362 265 6.7% 

I Iii Mis 1,156 9-29 7.2% 
United States 20,555 14,676 8.3% 

Glot;ial 
,.,., 

12'9,057 118 /,26 -8.2% 14.6% - -~ 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 4 PM 

GEOGRAPHY TODAY :YESTERDAY 
YESTERDAY LAS-T WEEK 

Chicago 24 
Illinois 59 

1,0~5 
4, 288· 

35 

1~~ 
827 -

2,926 

-31.4% 
,-4.9.1% 

25 .2% 

46 .. 5% 

2>247 
5,795 

108,064 
387,155 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 4 PM 

1400 

1200 

1000 

v, 800 
w 
V, 

5 600 

400 

0 

CHICAGO DAILY COVID-19 CASES & FATALITIES 

3/20 3/25 3/30 4/4 4/ 9 4/14 4/19 4/24 4/29 5/4 5/9 5/14 5/19 5/24 5/29 

- Cases - Fatalities 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

METRIC T00A¥ I YESTERDA-¥• CHANGE FROM Y,ESTERDAY 

i[o.~ I ~dMlt ICtl §!:!d~Ayailable ____ ~"----"--+"-------- 4i!l ____ _. 416 1.2% 
Total Hospital Beds Available 3,105 ____________ 2""",6..,.8_1 ____ ......,.________ 15.8% -=3 
% of ICU Beds in Use 63% 62% 1.6% 
Total ~ntilato,rsAv,ail~ol~ 1-,4 .... 4~8,-----1---- 1-,5-.1.,..~7-· ---+---- r4,5¼ 
% of Ventilators in Use 29% 31% -6.5% ___J 
G0VID-19 Patients in IGlJ 28© 2"71 B}% ---------1 
COVID-19 Patients In Non-ICU Beds 433 449 -3.6% 
rOV IEl-tQ Pat1e .... rits on Ve_r}!}la.1.ors _1..,..·9-4----1---- !L- 9=$,... -----1----- -i-:-0% __ P ____ --l 

~

UI in ICU 56 45 24.4% 

k)l 'in ~OJH£U Begs· ?86 29.9 -4.$%· 
PUI on Ventilator s 22 20 10.0% -----~----

*"'*DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 
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• 
: ~ COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 
. . 

_ .... _" 

Mar ia Saucedo Scholastic Academy 215 -11.2% 
0r. J.orge f:'>f.i~to-Math & Sc1ence Academy 322 21-4-, 
Columbus Park 89 58 -----------------.-------------,..,...,,---Gate I y ~arR 104 63 

Kennedy-King Coll~~ _ 91 63 
H0ri20n-~cience Acaderrw - 5.outhwe.s~ ~ 
Guara.nteed Rate Field 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 

SQQ 

450 

1!100 

L&.I gso 
~ 300, 

► co 2S:O _, 
6 200 

1- 1.sp 

too 
so 

'O 

COVID-19 TESTING 

s1,,13 &l"-4 st 1s st'iia s/19 sY,2Fi s/21 s;,22 5/26 r,/21 sf,2s s/2.9 61,'4 61,,S 

- Saucedo R • 1Mete Columbus 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

FACU.IT:¥ 
I ACTUAL OGCUPIED AVAILABLE 

CAPACITY + # % # % 

O.CGUPIED 
YESTERDAY 

CHANGE FROM 
:Y,ESTERDAY 

A Safe Haven 
Hote l 16"6 
Hotel Julian 

Q . ISOI.A'li'lbN 
50 24.0% 76 .0% 

__ , ____ ,,......_ 

174 8-2.2% 31 17.8% 
60 7 11.7% 53 --------"-.r~- 88 .3% j 

eoNGREGAT.E HOUSING 
Broadway Armory ___ 116 116 l 100.0% I, 0 , 0.0% 

11 
14:8 

7 

103 

90 

9.1% 
o:o,% 
0.0% 

12.6% 

0.0% C::alum~t High S.ehe~l W ~O 76.9J/4 27 23. 1% 
McCormick YMCA 15 15 Tw o.Oo/~ I O : : 0 ;0% -.--- 2-4~--------

Rauner YMCA 168 99 °iss. 9% 1 69 4...., .. 1_:1_%~0 ~=-- 103 ----~=~ -37.5% 
-3.9% 

Salvat ion Army Harbor Light 88 88 l 100.0% I O 0.0% J 88 0.0% 

~ ___i , ~- ~I ST RESPONDER & 'i EALTJ,fCM~E WO .~;R f.!t04 U§.,IJ~ .. ~ 
Hote l Essex ------1- 274 45 f 16.4% 229 _8_3_.6_o/c_o t-- 4_5 __ ..__ __ _ 
L0ndDnH0use 20.0 1-84 r 92.0% 16 ·8.0% . •17£ 

0.0% 
£.1% 

. TOTALS 1,262 ••• 463 I 36. 1% 1s9 1.3% 
*** DATA AVAIIABLE AVAIIABLE AS OF 8 PM 
+ Actua l capacity indica tes cap acity at current sta ffing levels 

T0JALSTAFF L # r %-o --+-­FAGILITY 
CITY STAFF NON-~ITY STAFF 

## % 

Q'-JAR,ANl11NE & ISC>LAl lON 
_A~S~a-~_H_a_v_e_n ________ +- ___ 35 ___ 0 --~- O=o/c_o ___ ~-~--= 
H0te1'166. 42 Q ©% 

35 100% 
42 100% 

Hotel Julian 23 4 __________ ...__ __ 17% 19 83% 

CONGRE"GAiJiE HOUSING 

~ a~way A~mory -~----=~ 27 I o __ ..,.! __ o .... % ___ .,_., ____ ...,_ __ 
Calumet Hig!l School ~s 3 12-% 
McCormick YM CA ..__ 0-· - 0% 

27 100% 
22 88% 

Rauher -~MM ___ _ _ _,,____ o a~. _ _,_~ 
Salvat ion Army Harbor Light .....,,.__ _ 0 0% 

Hotel Essex 
London House 

f lRSif RESPONJl)ER & HEALTlti6AijE WO RKER HOUSING -----
~ :: --,-.-.---J, - ~ ' -1 ~: 

21 100% 
16 100% 
11 100% 

31 79% 
.54 100% 

TOTALS . . 293 . - 278 , 95% 
*** DATA AVAIIABLE AVAIIABLE AS OF 6 PM 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) • Not for public dissemination wi t hout the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive comm unicatio ns and cannot be shared without wr itten auth orization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

METRIC TQDAVi 

175,938 
Stude nts Served 19;323 ..............,;...___ ~.. -~- ............. 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 

' '.Students.S~rved by School Site (6/5) Home Meal Deliveries (6/5) . , . . . 

Num ber o f 
Studen ts Served 

0 

I -50 

SI · 250 

• 251 - 500 

. 501 ·685 

... .. 
.. .. 
t • • • . ·. ·: . 

:·- - . ~ 'lo!~ 

.. . .. ·, . 

. . .. 
. , frequency of 

Home Deliveries 
Per Square Mll e 

Higl 1 

l(}W 

llqr,h 
"°!.!ti"•'I 1.Aketro,nt 

S d~ 

0

Greo1or 
'Lincoln 

WoslSl~o 
c•ntraJ 

lloar Afoa 

'{\''" Sldo 

Far 
Soulhwcsl 

stcta 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) • Not for publ ic disseminat ion without t he sender's knowledge , 

Orcator 
Sfo1lY. 
l•J■ na 

Gruier 
Cllumol 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

METRIC, 

Hpme DelJv.er..e_(ij 
Shelters 

O'th"er ~----~--~--Tot a 1 

Shelters 
G)the r 

Total 

Shelters 

·Gtfter-s 
Total 

*** NO REPORT TODAY 

l 

MEALS 
248,132 
78,741 
31,987 

. 358,860 

SNACKS 
116,537 
31,684 

148,221 

BEVER~GES 
91,115 
45,228 

136,343 

TQDA¥ I DAY 

AWS1TIN (,'fE¥·fhe Hdh 

F Q:Od Bex.es· 1;00.0 

Produ_ce Bag __ s~=~--------------=--- 1,000 
1,000 

AUBWRN GRESHAM (S.ov-A-L0tJ 
Meats 

F.oo~ij=o=*e~s~·-----------------+-t-------'--t--~- a~,.~QQ_.o~ 
Produce Bags . 1,000 
Meats 1,000 

Food 80,~t;is 
Produce Bags -

1 Me.l;fts 
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 5 PM 

SOWTH SH©RE (F.he Q.l!J'atri) 
7,00 l,0 00,, 
700 
700 

1,000 
1;000 , 

©.2% 
1.1% 
Gi'9% 
0 .5% 
;:i ....... 

1.5% 
1.9% 
1.6% 

1.0% 
Cl.7%., 
0.9% 

-3'0.0% 
-30.0% 
-30.0% 

For Officia l Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge . 
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1.0% 
12.7% 
H.5% 
4.3% 

14.0% 
9.3% 
12.9% 

4.3% 
9.5%· 
6.0% 

3,800 
3,800 
3,800 

.. .. ,. 
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CHANGE FROM CUf\,1ULATl\lE CHANGE SfNCE 
PREVl0lfS DAY PREVIOUS DAY FROM LAST WEEK J LAS"f WEEK 

Receiv~d 

Completed 

Cancell~d 
Open ___ _ 

Created 
Clo~_e-·ct-~-
Cancelled 

New 
In Progress 
Dup .licates 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 12 PM 

SERVICE REQUESJiS 
rsJ29 0.0% 
12,605 1.1% 
i,7 41 0.Q% 
183 -69.4% 

WORK ORDeRs 

I~ 0.0% -
;t.1% 

I 0.0% 
1'4.9% 

131 -99.2% 
1,015 0.0% 

=r= 15,461 
12,707 
i,741 -

13 

15,461 

1i~d3 
2,631 

11 
i 

'1.,0"15 
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ff.5% ... 

0.3% 
'0 .. 0% 

330.8% 

0.5% 
0.3% 
0.0% 

390.9% 
0 .0% 
0:0.o/o 
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, 

COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

LOGISTICS SECTION 

METRIC 

Resource Requests Submitted 8 8 0.0% 
R_esou~c~ R~qu~sts Completed 9 ~o -a.0.0% --'--"-"------Open Requests 202 203 -0.5% 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 5 PM 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194 

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 

MElR IC 1'.0DA:V 

311 Calls Transferr ed to 
48 78 -38.5% 

CDPH Hot line 
Plealthy f PS Hotfine1C@nfaqt? 117 1,09 7.3.% 
Press Releases 1 0 0.0% --Pres~s ·c0nferences 1 0 0.0% 

Public Service 
Announcements 

0 0 0.0% 

IPAWS Messages 0 ,0 0.0%. 
COVID-19 Text Alerts 0 1 -100.0% 

.o '(). 0 .0% 
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
Friday, June 5, 2020 10:00 AM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #193 (June 5, 2020 10 AM) 
COVID19 SITREP-193_2020-06-05_1000hrs final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 5, 2020 (10 AM) 

Regards, 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chica o 
Unit Email 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recip ient of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient}, you are hereby notified that any disseminat ion, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any ·attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited . If you have received 
this e-mail in error , please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 



.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #193 

Date : Friday, June 5, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time : 10:00 AM PM 
Planning Section Contact Informat ion 
Next Situation Report : Approximately 9:00 PM on Friday, June 5, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 

• The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notic e. 
• All tactics meetings w ill be conducted vi rtually today . 

• If you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the durat ion of the virtual environ ment, you can 
emai r call Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of 
any emails sent to the EOC. 

MEDICAL 

• All six City -run publ ic testing sites will be ope ration al toda y. 
• The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case invest igation capabilities across the city. 

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE 

• The Emergency Operations Center (EOC) has distributed 10.5 milli on pieces of PPE to date. 
• The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is act ivated 24/7 unt il further noti ce to support the citywide response to civil 

unrest happen ing t hroughout the city . 

FEEDING 

• This group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity , 
including work ing with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential addit ional pop-up pantri es. 

• The City pop -up pantry in South Shore will conduct operations today . 

HOUSING 

• The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The Cit y is temp orari ly opening respite housing 
opti ons to first responders regardless of COVID-19 circumstances during this period of civil unrest. 

• The last day of ope rati ons at McCormick YMCA as a congregate setti ng for young adults will be June 7. These 
residents w ill be absorbed int o our oth er existing locations. 

For Offi cial Use Only (FOUO ) • Not for pub lic disseminat ion wit hou t t he sender's knowledge. 
This document contai ns sensit ive commu nications and cannot be shared wit hout w ritten aut horization of t he 

City of Chicago Off ice of Emergency Management and Communicat ions (OEMC). 
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. .. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #193 

FRIDAY'S WEATHER FORECAST 

Isolated to Scattered Thunderstorms, some of which could be strong to severe this afternoon, mainly between 2pm and 

5pm. Partly sunny, with a high near 87 and Heat Index in the upper-80s. Southwest wind 5 to 15 mph becoming north 

northwest in the afternoon. 

I 8:30 AM __ Food Coordination {Disturbances) Meeti~ (L __ -' 888 270-
9:·oo AM _,_ Chieag© E@C Merning Br-iefir~tt , . · . . - · 

9:30 AM Medical Mission Tactics Meeti ng (888) 270-993 
10;0.0'AM euolie Safety & PPE T,actics Meeting 888:) 270-993 ----""'--~-----------------------t-10:00 AM ~-- i Cook County EOC Morning Briefin~__,,,.,,.-..,..._._"'T""_ (312) 626-436 
lC'J:30 AM Feeding T2£!,iq ,Meeti 'l')g (888) 2J0-993 

L!!: 00 AM } Housin~ Tactics Meet~g_~~---~~-----~ (8~8) 270-9936 

I _h00 PM UC Donations Tae::tics Meet ing nfa 

L 1:30 PB C!_Y,;_founty - Sta~ ~Coordination Call WebEx 
2:0,Q PM IEMA-COVID-19 Up~·"'a~a-te~€=a=II~-=~~~- (312') 535-~ 
4:30 PM Chicago EOC End of Day Briefing (888) 270-9936 

---, ... ------ --~i 
2l:3G PM C0ok ~0Ul1\1/ E0<:: end of Day B~iefir:IB (312,) 626-436,? 
5:30 PM Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meetin &_ (888) 270-9936 

SITE ....... --..-i;·~=~--1. -4:DDRESS S€HEDULE 
Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy 2850 W. 24th Blvd ____ j ~O~ t? FRI; 19} ~ :~o ~ ~ 1 

Qr. )o,rgi; Pri~t0 Math andSci ence A{:ademy n.j! N. Central M0N to FRI; 10 AM-to 4 P.M 

..E2.lum~s Park -------~~-- _-_-_--t ..... 5701 W. Jackson j MON to FRI; 10 AM t~ 4 PM J 
Gate ,ly Park 74.4, E. 103rd MON ~o FRI; 10 AM t0 4 PIVI 

Kennedy-King College 6440 S. Halsted MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 
H0ri20n&i eTi'ce Academy-S~uthwest &'40'1 s. Wes-tern MON to rn1; '10 AM to 4 PM 
Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A 3341 S. Wells TBD ------

SITE HOURS 
-------lI_ By the Hand Club for Kids 415 N. Laramie 

7.7908 S. Halsted 
J 2423 E. 75th 

June 11, 18 
June 9,'16 
June ~ 12 

j 10AM to 1_,.PM I 
11 Afy'l t.0 1 P !VI j 

f 11 AM to 1 PM South Shore 
Sav-A-lot 

r TheQ ~;ry 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not fo r public dissemination witho ut t he sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #193 

TIIVlE EV6NT LOC:AJ110N DES~RIPTION 

11:00 AM 
Rally& Litt le Village Lawndale HS The group will assemble regarding their 

March (3120 S. Kastner campaign " Unity March on 261h
" 

2:00 - 6:00 PM Rally Rlv.ief<a "Pheatr:e {'t'.1-7':4,6 N. RaJiine) 
The gfo1:1p will assemb le regar,ding their 
camp·aign "Sa1 ·1Mr Name: Br:eonna T9yl0r" 

2:30-5:30 PM March 6057 S Western 
This group will march for black and brown unity 

and to get the CPD out of CPS. 

Fraternal Order of Police 
The group wfll assemble .regarding the _ir 

3:00 PM Ra.Uy 
(141.2.<W. Wash ington) 

campaign ''F@P New L:eader,snip Wi .11 Net C:hange 

'Racist'" 

Rally& 
Start : West Lawn Park (4200 W. 

The group will assemble regarding their 
3:00 PM Marquette) 

March 
End: Marquette Park (6743 S. Kedzie) 

campaign "Southwest Side Peace March." 

The :gr0upJ Will assAemble ~egarading fo eJli 

~:3C:l - 8:QO PM 
Rally & 

Unknown lo dation in Bridgep0rt 
c.ampaign "Mass March: Stand Up to Bridge13ort 

March Vigilaritesl Racism 0ut@fBriiijge1:>ort! 
_ #Jusl i~ForGeorge .F-loyd." 

Rally& Start: 2452 W. Belmont 
The Group will assemble regarding their 

4:30 - 8:00 PM 
Caravan End: 26th and California 

campaig n "EL GR ITO UNITO FOR BLACK LIVES 
MATTER." 

The ,group will a,ssembl~ regarding trn~ii 

S:30-~:15 PM Rally Union Park ff5 01 W. Rani:Jolph) campaign "Bla ek Jews for Black Lives: Gather 

with ~ol Qr." 

6:00 PM Rally Union Park (1501 W. Randolph) 
The group will assemble regarding their 

campaign "Defund CPD: Fund Black Lives!" 

St,art: a200 W. Marquette Boa,d 
The group will assemble ,regard ing the ir 

6:QffPM earava n End: Little Village D'isc:munt Mall (26th 

~tre~t & Albany) 
'tarn paign "Bla~k·& s·rnwn-UnitY.; Ci:13rr Parrad,!:!." 

For Official Use Only (FOUO ) - Not fo r public dissemination without the sender's knowledge. 
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Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 
Attachments : 

CEOCPlanningSection 
Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:54 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan - June 5 
City of Chicago COVID19 IAP 2020-06-05 final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan for June 5, 2020. 

The Incident Action Plan defines the incident objecti ves and reflects the tactics necessary to manage the incident during 
the follow ing operat ional period. Please submi t any comments or suggestions to 

Regards, 
Peter Raber 
Senior Emergency Management Coordinator 
Office of Emergency Management and Communicat ions 
1411 West Madison Street 
Chicago, IL 60607 
312-746-9471 

Mobile) 
peter.raber@cityofch icago.org 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herei n and may contain 
legally privi leged and/or confidentia l informat ion. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible fo r delivering this document to the inte nded recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto , is strict ly prohibited. If you have received 
th is e-mai l in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the or iginal and any 
copy of any e-mai l and printout thereof. 
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Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CEOCPlanningSection 
Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:49 PM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #192 (June 4, 2020 9 PM) 
COVID19 SITREP-192_2020-06-04_21 00hrs final.pdf 

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 4, 2020 (9 PM) 

Regards, 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chicago 
Unit Email 
Personal Mob ile: 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally priv ileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipi ent of this e-mail (or the person 
responsible for delivering th is document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribut ion, printing or copyi ng of th is e-mail, and any attachment the reto, is strictly prohibit ed. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individu al sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192 

Date: Thursday , June 4, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time: 9:00 PM 
Planning Section Contact Information: 
Next Situation Report: Approximately 10:00 AM on Friday, June 5, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 

• The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice. 

• All tactics meetings will be conducted virtually tomorrow. 
• If you need to get in touch yvith the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can 

email r call Please include a COVID-19 designation In the subject line of 

any emails sent to the EOC. 

MEDICAL 

• All six City-run public testing sites were operational today and will be operational tomorrow. 
• The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city . 

PUBLIC SAFETY /PPE 

• The Emergency Operations Center (EOC) has distributed 10.5 million pieces of PPE to date. 
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

including wo rking with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries . 
• CPS grab-and-go feeding program and Catholic Charities pantries were operational today . 
• The City pop -up pantry in Austin was operational today ; the South Shore pop-up will conduct operations 

tomorrow. 

HOUSING 

• The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The City is temporarily opening respite hous ing 
options to first responders regardless of COVID-19 circumstances during this period of civil unrest. 

• The last day of operations at McCormick YMCA as a congregate setting for young adults will be June 7. These 
residents will be absorbed into our other existing locations. 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for pub lic dissemination without t he sender's knowledge. 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192 

FRIDAY'S WEATHER FORECAST 

A 30 percent chance of showers and thunderstorms, mainly after 10am. Partly sunny, with a high near 87 and heat index 

in the upper-80s. SSW wind 5 to 15 mph becoming NNW in the afternoon. Winds cou ld gust as high as 20 mph . 

Isolated to Scattered Storms Possible Friday 0 17 ~ 
Seasonable Temps and Dry this Weekend '\J-,} ~ 

TIME MEETING CONFERENCE CALL NU.MBER 
8:30 AM Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting (888) 270-9936 
9':00 AM _____ Ctiiq~g0 EOC: M0r·ning· Br'iefin~--~~~-J.~~~ ('S:88 _ 270-9~---]~6--~-
9:30 AM I ~ edica_l Mission Tactics Meeting 888) 270-9936 
10.&Q ~M ... Public.Safety & PPE 'Jlactics Me~t!ing (8$8) 270-9936~-----+--

10:00 AM j Cook County EOC Morning . Briefing _ {312) 626-4367 
lQ:30 ~M , ~e.e_diAg li~Gtics Meeting ·888) 270-993_6· --~,-
11:00 AM Housing Tactics Meeting (888) 270-9936 
1--:0'© PM · UC D(mat10·ns Tm~tits Meeting h/a 
1:30 PM City - County - State Coordination Call WebEx 

,..1'.00PM --- IEMA'COVID-19 i:Jpd~te c,_~ - 31~) ,535-8!,.10 

~:3_.9 P~ t Shic~ o EOC End of Day Briefin~ (888) 270-9936 
4:3'0 PM Cook C~wnty EOC End of Day Brlef111g (U2 . 626-4 l 67 

L 5:30 PM --~[_ F_o_o_d Coordination 1_Disturbances} Meet ing (_~88l 270-9936 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not fo r public dissemination with out the sender's know ledge. 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192 

SITE ADDRE_S.;;_S_..;;__ _____ __.sc ... H_E_D_U_L_E ___ _ 

Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy 2850 W . 24t h Blvd MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

- 0r. forge Prieto NAatl!_ a .... n,_,'d=S"-'c.~ie~·n=ee~ A:.-ca~d=e=hl...!¥_: ___ -'--2-=2B~1_N~·~C--e-n_tr_a_l -~---- M-· _O_N_f_0·_F .... R.:.....I; ,10 AM to 4 PM 
Columbus Park 1 5701 W. Jackson MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

~G_ at_,.e_,11/'-"ii=a=r·~k -----=---~~--_,,_~----- ---.,--1 ~ E .. i(:)3rd f MON't g F-RI; 1Q A~ 4 PM 
Kennedy-King Colle ge 6440 S. Halsted MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

~- ~c.J..,, ,.__ ...., + ~ 

{ Hori z0n •Science ~sade[Tly· - So1.1th'1Qest ____ ____,~_, 5,401 S, W e.stern MON t0 . FBl;) .O+-Aly1 .. t0 4_P_!),1 

~ eed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A 3341 S. Wells TBD 

COMMUNITY AREA SITE ADDRESS DATES HOURS - ~ - lJv the Hand Club for Kids r 415 N. Laramie Austin June 11, 18 10 AM to 1 PM 

-Aub_urn Gresham Sav-A-L0t 7908 S. Ha ls-ted Jane 9, 16' 1 1AM to 1 Rti/1 

South Shore The Quarry I 1._423_i . 75th June 5, 12 11 AM to 1 PM 

]~~·,·n· =- ·r,•11 ... i_~j 1·, .. -- ' . . · · .·, <:-,:/.··. ·, FRIDAY's·1~itisi1( GA1~·1:iJ1NGs·· :·,.;· "::-·1: • ' ~-; :i'_: ·:>t. ~,~; '.--,::.~•~\:>;-:; ~.\ ~•-t1 I, :, , • ,:,,'\ I,:;~ ['',. , ' •• _'t j•!1, 7 ,.., .. ~I~•, "t,' .'. : 

TIME EVEN;i' l,OCATiON DESORIPT10N 

11:00 AM 
Rally & Little Village Lawnda le HS The group will assemble regarding their campaign 

March (3120 S. Kastner) "Un ity Ma rch on 26th
" 

2·:g6- ·~~oo PM Rafiy: Riviera Theat re (47'li6 N. Rar:;ihe') The ·group ~i ll as~m;ble r:egareding their G,f;!mpaign 
"£av Her Name : Br.e-0rma llaylor'' 

2:30 - 5:30 PM March 6057 S Western 
This group w ill mar ch for black and brown unity and 
to get the CPD out of CPS. 

Frate ~'llal 0rcler of Police ' The group w ill assemble rcegard ing,the i_r,campai~n 
-3 :00 PM Rallt (141.i ,W. Washing ton) ,;FGP New l eadership Will N0t Change_ "Ra,cist/11 

Rally & 
The group will assemb le regarding t heir campa ign 

4 :30 - 8:00 PM 
March 

Unknown Location in Bridgeport "Mass March: Stand Up to Bridgepo rt Vigilant es! 
Racism out of Bridgeport! #JusticeForGeorgeF loy d." 

For Official Use Only {FOUO) - Not for publ ic disseminat ion w ithou t the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensit ive communic ations and cannot be shared wit hout written authorization of the 

City of Chicago Off ice of Emergency Management and Commun ications (OEMC). 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192 

OPERATIONS DATA 

·GEOGRARHY ifOOAY YESTERDAY 
YESTERDAY 

,S hicago 265 240 10.4% 
lllin eis 929 982 -5.4% 
United States 14,676 24,955 -41.2% -
Globa l 129,057 93 238 3S)l% ---- . ~i .... ~ 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 4 PM 

G.EOGRj\PHY TODAY YE$TERDA¥ 
;vESTERDAY 

Chicago 35 40 1 -12.5% 
lllin0is 11.6, 96 20,8% 
Unit ed States 827 -I 1,04~ -20.9% 
Gl0ba l 2:,9l6 I 3)6 21 -19 .2% 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 4 PM 

1400 

1200 

1000 

V\ 
LU 

800 

~ u 600 

400 

200 

0 

CHICAGO DAILY COVID-19 CASES & FATALITIES 

3/20 3/25 3/30 4/4 4/9 4/14 4/19 4/24 4/29 5/4 5/9 5/14 5/ 19 5/2 4 5/29 

- Cases - Fatalities 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination witho ut the sender's knowled ge. 
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 
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COVID-19 RES.PONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192 

. - ·-· . -- ... 
CHICAGO HOSPITAfSVSTEIVl'~:,'cu·RRENT~STATUS( " . . }?(;: .:.; J

0

:

0

'·\: ./;ft :!.'\;t 
, , ~ .,...,. ,, , ••• ,11 I • • • ' • r , , ,i • ' 

METRIC TOQf\Y YESTERDAY ~HANGE FROM YESTERDAY -Tot al Hospital Beds Avai lable 2,681 2,61 1 
>-- __,,,... ~ ,;; 

Tot.al Adu lt IGlJ Be€1s.Ava11<\ble. 416 393 

% of ICU Beds in Use 62% 62% 

'Total Vent ilato rs ~l:lailable. ·1~517 
t, 1,509'; l ~ 

~ Ventil ators in Use 31% 31% 
---,.--, 

2S3 COVID-19 P-atient s in ICU 271 

I COVID-19 Patient s in Non -ICU Bed; I 449 492 . .. 
1g3 

-
,C.QVID49 ,Patient s on Ve.ntilaro rs ,! 212 

lfu, in ICU ! . 45 58 
PU I in Non-l ©L:l Beds' 2-99 322 

[ PUI on Ventila t ors 20 20 -
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 

1 
T•STING SITE TODAY , DAY ~ PREl:IIOUS 

[ ~aria Saucedo Scholast ic Acad~my 230 5.2% 

Dr. J0-r:~e P,riet o. l'v1a'th &.Science Acade m 241 -2.9%,,.. 

Columbus Park 58 70 -17.1% 

2.7% 

5~9% 

0.0% 
10.§o/o 
0.0% 
-4 .2% 

-8.7% 

-6.6%: 
-22.4% 

-7 . .1.% 
0 .0% 

14.0% 

24 .§% 

16.9% 

: 

--'Gate ly Park 63 133 -52.6% 
I Kenn edy-King College 63 100 -37 .0% 

~~~::~ -;:~ 
i•iMC · · -13.0% I s ,304 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM 

For Official Use Only {FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion without the sender's know ledge, 
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COVID -19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192 

ACifUAL OCCUPIED' AVAILABLE @CGUPIED CHANGE FR©.M 
VESTERDA¥ I VESTERD~Y FACILITY 

€APACi:ITY + # % # 

QU~R~N:flN E & ISOLATlO~ --- - ---------,----------A Safe Haven 50 22.0% 39 12 -8.3% --------------1. 
Hot el 166 174 14:3 8'2..2% -31 

Hote l JulianA ----~~-- .... ---_-- 60 · :J 11.7% 1 
1 4 
11 

-0.7% 
-36.4% 

GATE HOUSIN 
24.1% Broadway_Armory -~---.....--- 1-1_1 ____ 10_3_ 92.8% 8 T 7.2% 83 

~~~:r:i~~g;~~021 __ 1 __ _,1--~~ ~~ i :~'! I ~ 1...,.2=1=:~1~: ...,.o·.,+-,-~-~:.,,..· ---,-..,....,...,....,.~ 

Raunet YM<i;A 16.8 103 61.3% 65 38'.7% 108 +--------1--------S a Iv at ion Army Harbor light 88 88 100.0% 0 I 0.0% 83 ___ ...._ __ _ 
-6.3%,\ 
-7.7% 

-4.6%" 
6.0% 

FIRSli RESPONDER & HEALl'HG~R'E WC RKER HOU~IN,G 
-8.1% Godfrey Hote l ______ 7:' __ •_ 221 - 34 15.4% 187 84.6% T · 37 I 

Hote l Esse,X 274 45 16.4% 2~9 ~~-p%_r __ 4._7 __ =:r--t ___ ........_ ___ 
I LondonHouse 200 175 87.5% 25 12.5% 183 I 

-4.3% 
I' 

-4.4% 
TOTALS ' : 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM 
+ Actu al capacity indicates capacity at current staffin g levels 

A Hotel Julian has 7 occupants in 6 rooms. 

FACILITY TOTAL STAFF 
# 

C:llJ~RANJ'INE .& ISOIAT l©N 

A Safe Haven 35 ---+- 0 
Hotel'166 il2 o 
Hote l J_u_li_an _________ _._ __ 24 ___ L 4 I 

fO NGJUiGAtE f.tOUSING 

1 1 ' 

% 

0% 

0% 
17% 

: I 

# 

35 
-42 
20 

-0.8% 

% 

100% 
100% 
83% 

Broadway Armory 27 0 0% 27 100% 

McCormic k YMCA 21 0 0% 21 100% 

7 

Calumet H_igh Sc~o l if@_. [ n/a n/a f!./b nY,a 

- -- --+----:-,---,---1 
Rauner VM@A '16 O. 0.% 16 100° 

---------~~~-~ 1--__;;;;.,;__-+_........; :;;;:.;:;., __ l--_ ..::..;.=-
Salvation Army Harbor Light 11 0 0% 11 100% 

Godfrey Hotel 
'Hote l E.ssex 

F1RST RESP:ON0ER & t:f E~Ll],J€ARE WORKER lli©ILISING 
21 100% -...--------= ------~-~ 

21 r=--4-+ 0% 
~?9~. ---1 80- 21%. 31 I 79% 

54 ! 1 ___ 10-0...;.%_ 
Londo n House 54 0% 
. TOTALS> ' . • I -*** DATA UPDATED ONCE A WEEK ON FRIDAY AFTERNOONS 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for publ ic disseminat ion without t he sender's knowledge. 
This document contains sensitive com munications and cannot be shared without wr itten authorization of the 

City of Chicago Offi ce of Emergency Management and Communicatio ns (OEMC). 
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1iOD:A¥ 
DAY 

163,885 177,754 

~REVl0 US DAY 

-7.8% 

-.7.8.% 27~314 291.62'6 __ ...__ ---" '------'---

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 7 PM 

.::_•J;i*~-=~~Lt·1:}IE~fti~I&li:1~!1~;J:(,r;~ltti:':~~F~~cti1·NG'S''s~~Y.At(<i~:'.~:~M'v\'.:~irii'M:Jl~''.1'.~i:1Jl;?1·;i'::·1;:. 
CUMULATIVE • • 

5.8% 

5.8% 

METRIC 
(as of 6/3) .PREVIOUS DA¥ LAST WE EK 

Home De.livere.d 
Shelters 
Otlfe·-r--.,.,.,-----.-----~--,,.--

Tot al 

Shelte rs 

------ 248,132 _ -- ... --
78,741 
31,987 

358 ,860 
SNA€KS 

116,537 
31,684 
148,221 

BEVERAGES 
91,115 
45,228 ______________ ,w,u.-__ _ 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 2 PM 

Q.2% f-__, 1.0% 
1.1% I- 12. 7% 

1.5% 14.0% 
L9J'~ .. .-....-- . .,.__._ _ _..;.9._3....,.% ___ --4 

1.6% 12.9% --- - ------ -- --4 
1.0% 4.3% 
0.7R/4 9.S~ 

_::o:.;.;. 9::...:c%.;;_o ___ _._ ___ 6._0_% ___ ...... 

ITEMS dlSTRIBUTE0 
CHANGE FROM 

; PREVIOl:JS DAY PREVIOUS DAY 

AUSTIN fi~i 'tih'e Hl'Jrttl. @luh'fGfl Kifd9,) 
Fo.od Boxet 1,00.0 1,000 

1,000 
1,000 1,QOQ 

Produce Ba~""'s ____ .....,,,.,....---=----::..__..,---__ +--_ 
Meat$ 

AUBURN GRESR~ M {iScJq-A-L01i) 

F00 .g 6,o~;es __ ....._~.......:~------ ~-~--.-­
Produce Bags 
Me:ats 

1,00Q 

1,000 
1,000 

SGU:JJliH Sl:IORE flJhe ei1:1arfiy,) 

.. 01_0.%;..:..6~~-
0.0% 
O:Q¾ 

Pr9duce !l~~s-----~----,..,.,..---+.-...,...,....---,--. 1,:,,.,0.,.,.00,..._,_,_...,.....r-. -..........,------, 

2,750 
2,790 

.FO©d 8Qxes 1,QOO I 
Me~ ~~ . _, - --~--- ~--~ . . · 2,750 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 3 PM 

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

R~_GeiYecl 

Completed 

G.ancell:ed --------
Open 

Created 

Clos~d --------
Cancelled 

15,529 
12,605 
2,741 

15,529 
11,705 
2,631 

47 

l'RE\l fOl:IS DAY 

SERVleE REftUEST 
(JI% 
0.3% 
@.0% 
-7.6% 

0.1 % 
©.Si%. 
0.0% 
56.7% 

-18 .6% 

0.5% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

77 .7% 

0.5% 
0,0.%'" 
0.0% 

N6 .5% 
57.8% -·-·-Q.O~ 0.0%, 

In Progres s -

I Duplicates • ::::~~---'-""-"'-'---=---------'---'-""-"-=...a~-_.___, 
**" DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 12 PM 

For Officia l Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion without t he sender's knowledge. 
This documen t contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC). 
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METRIC 

• uests Submitted 
. uests C0mple:te,tl' 
sts 

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF S PM 

LOGISTICS SECTION 

8 
10 .. 

203 

l PRE\(IOUS I CHANGE FROM 
DAY I PREVIOIJS DA.Y 

8 
16 
205 

I 

l: 
0.0% 

-37.5% 

-1.0% 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public disseminat ion wi thout the sender's know ledge. 
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorizat ion of the 
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JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 

METRIC 
I PREVIOUS 

TODAY I DA¥ I PREVIOUS DAY: 
311 Calls ... T-ra_n_s_fe_r-re_d_t_o_C_D_P_H_ H_o_tr_m_e_...,.I 78 I 58 I 34.5% ~, 

He~_!thy CPS-H0tl ine Cen act__s 
4 

109 _!42 j· -23.2% ~ --
Press Releases ________ J-1--_0 l O _ 0.0% ---
Press 0onferences J) O 0.0% 

Public Service Announcements O O 0.0% 

IP.A:WS Me ssages =------~---CO VI D -19 Text Alerts 

Notify <1:hicago, Messages 

Reverse 911 Messages 
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM 

0 

1 
(J 

0 

0 0 .0% --------
0 0.0% = 05 0.0% 

_L -100.0% 

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination witho ut the sender's knowledge. 
This document contains sensitive commu nications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the 
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2.7% 

14.~% 
3.2% 

4.3'lf 
0.0% 
0.0% 

6.7% 
_0,Qfo 
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Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Allison Arwady, 

SIREN <abe0d951-0005-3000-80c0 -fceb55463ffe@not ify2.mir3.com > 
Thursday, June 4, 2020 11 :21 AM 
Allison Arwady 
IDPH: State Announces Community-Based Testing Sites Now Open to All 
20200604_ Community _Based_ Testing_Sit.pdf 

SIREN ALERT 
To: LHD Administrators, LHD ERCs, LHD PIOs, LHD CD/ INEDSS Staff, LHD Nurses and Nurse Directors, 
LHD Laboratory Personnel, State of Illinois Hospital Administrators, Hospital Emergency Preparedness Staff, 
Hospital PI Os, Hospital Infectious Disease Practitioners, Hospital Nurses and Nurse Directors, Hospital 
Laboratory Personnel, Hospital Emergency Department Staff, Hospital EMS Staff, IL Health and Hospital 
Association, RHCCs, FQHCs, IL Poison Control Center, State of Illinois Local EMAs, Illinois Coroners, IL 
Funeral Directors/ Embalmers, Regional Superintendents, IL Oral Health Providers, School & University 
Emergency Management/ Health Care Staff, Daycare Facilities, American Red Cross Contacts, IL Dermatology 
Institute, HHS, IPHA, Blood Banks, a,nd all other Public Health Partners 

CC: IDPH Director, IDPH Assistant Director, IDPH Chief of Staff, IDPH Deputy Directors, IDPH COOP 
Leadership, IDPH PIOs, IDPH RHOs, IDPH CD Leads, IDPH OPR Leads, IDPH ERCs, IDPH REMSCs, IDPH 
Lab Director/ Leads, IDPH Long Term Care Leads, IDPH Section Chiefs, IEMA Director/ Staff, State of IllinoL-. 
SEOC Liaisons, and ASPR 

From: Illinois Department of Public Health PIO 

Date: June 4, 2020 

Subject: State Announces Community-Based Testing Sites Now Open to All 

The attach ed document entitled, "J11ne 4, 2020 Community Based Testing Sites Criteri" Removal" is attached to the 
email version of this notification. 

All attached documents are posted in the SIREN Document Library under Documents> HAN Notificati ons> IDPH > 
COVID-19 (2019-n CoV) and can be viewed by logging in to ww w.siren.illinoi s.gov. 

To be added to the system, please visit hllp:llwww.dph.illin ois.gov/s iren fo r registration instruction. 

To be deleted or modified in the SIREN alerting/notification system, or if you have received this message in error, please contact 
the IDPH HAN Team at dph.siren@.il/inois.g:ov for any questions or concerns . 

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Resource links: 

1 



• IDPH - Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) 
• IDPH - Coronaviru s Disease 2019 (COVID-19): Press Releases/ Briefin gs 
• IDPH - Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19): Frequently Asked Questions 
• Coronavirus COVID-19 Global Cases by Johns Hopkins CSSE 
• CDC Homepage for Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) 
• CDC Trave l Guidance 
• CDC Guidance for Healthcare Professionals 
• CDC Guidance for Laboratories 

Thank you, 
SIREN 

2 



<JEMA 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
June 4, 2020 

CONTACT: 
Joint Information Center 
Covid.Media@Illinois.gov 

State Announces Community-Based Testing Sites 
Now Open to All 

Expanded Criteria Will Allow Anyone to Get Tested, Regardless of Symptoms 

SPRINGFIELD-The State of Illinois is opening its community-based testing sites to anyone to 
get tested, regardless of symptoms or other criteria. As we move through the Restore Illinois 
plan, and into a full reopening of the state, testing will be crucial to identifying new cases and 
taking immediate action to prevent additional spread. 

"As we move forward, COVID-19 testing must be widely available and this is a step in that 
direction," said Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA) Director Alicia Tate-Nadeau. 
"The state-operated Community-Based Testing Sites currently have the capacity to test more 
than 6,000 people per day, and now there will be no restrictions to who can be tested for this 
potentially deadly virus." 

No appointment, doctor referral, or insurance is needed at state operated drive-thru sites and 
testing is available at no cost to the individual. 

The Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) is recommending anyone who has recently 
been part of a mass gathering, including rallies and protests over the past week , get tested for 
coronavirus disease (COVID-19). 

"As people gather in large crowds with varying degrees of socia l distancing, there is cause for 
concern about COVID-19 spread and outbreaks, especially if masks were not worn universally," 
said IDPH Director Dr. Ngozi Ezike. "I urge anyone who recently attended a rally, protest, or 
other mass gathering to get tested for COVID-19 so we can identify any cases early. We 
recommend testing 5-7 days after participating in large group rallies, or immediately if 
symptoms develop . If there are known cases , we can make sure those people are quarantined 
and not exposing other individuals." 

The virus has been found to spread between people up to a couple days before people start 
showing symptoms. Because of this, the number of people an infected person could 
unknowingly expose can be exponential. 

A list of public and private testing sites can be found on the IDPH website at 
http ://www.dph.il1inois:gov/testing. 

-more-

Ready.Illinois.gov DPH.lllinois.gov coronavirus.ill inois.gov 



<IEMA J 
ILUNOIS DLrARTMCNTOf Punuc llfAUH 

Il}J.~H 
Commun ity-Based Testing Sites/ Page 2 

"I tocatio11: · · 
,, ; r•1/,; •4 ! ~::!,~ii. v,r:-,A.~l 1.,...-••~·• ~:, :> ~v·-».~-.••· r •i J •, ' 'Thi1es · I II. I" \" II 

)' ,· . : 1.1i -•-!··1•.'1:•' .• -· •• c < ress,,•J •l 1( .,.~·:11 ii .. • 1. ._::!1f !i•/tilf-
Aurora 1650 Prenuum Gutlet Blvd 8Jl0am -4 :O'0pm 

'.Aurora whi~e daily, supplies last 

Auburn/Gresham/Chatham SMG Chatham 8:00am - 4:00pm 
210 W 87th Street while daily supp lies last 
Chicago 

*Bloomington J 10'6 Interstat e· Dti ve, 9:GrOam - §:OGlt,m 
~loo m ingt0n while. d~ily, suppli~s Jast 

Champaign Market Place Shopping Ctr 8:00am-4:00pm 
2000 N. Neil Street while daily supplies last 
Champa ign 

-
*East'St. fiouis Jackie Joyoer K:er$ee,,Ctr. 8 :Q!Jam - 4:0'0pp 

~gonne Dtiiv:e 
JE.ast St L'ouis 

wfille daiiy, sa_ppl'tes last 

Harwood Heights 6959 W. Forest Preserve Rd. 7:00am - 3:00pm 
Chicago while daily supplies last 

*Peoria Poo1-ia QivJ.ie .Cente r Fulto n 8 :00am - ~ :00pm 
$.treet P~1.r~u1g Lpt whfie daily sµ_pphes la~t 
Reoria 

ll -
Rockford 160 I Parkview A venue 8:00am - 4 :00pm 

Rockfor d whi le daily supp lies last 

Rolling M."-adows R'.Q!ling Mead,ows HS 8:~Q~n-4:Q0pm 
2901 Gentrnl R0ai whi1e ~aily.:.stJppiie§ last 
Rolling :Mead0ws 

-
South Holland South Suburban College 8:00am-4:00pm 

15800 State St while daily supp lies last 
South Holland 

Wau.lic.gan ro2.:w. Water S'treet 8:00am- 4:QOpm 
Waukegan wlille daily :'.sypplies l'as.t 

*Walk-up testing is available at Bloomington, East St. Louis , and Peoria. 

Ready. Illino is.gov DPH.lllino is.gov coronav irus.illinois.gov 



Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 
Attachments: 

CEOCPlanningSection 
Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:11 AM 
Richard Guidice 
CEOCPlanningSection 
City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #191 (June 4, 2020 10am) 
COVID19 SITREP-191_2020-06-04_ 1 000hrs FINAL.pdf 

Please see the att ached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 4, 2020 (10 AM) 

Peter Raber 
Situation Unit Leader 
COVID-19 Planning Section 
City of Chicago 
Unit Email: CEOC · · cityofchicago.org 
Personal Mobile: 

This e-mail, and any att achments thereto, is intended on ly for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may conta in 
legally privileged and/o r confidential information . If you are not the intended recipient of th is e-mai l (or the person 
respons ible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, print ing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment the reto, is strict ly proh ibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in erro r, please respond to the indiv idual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #191 

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 
SITREP Time: 10:00 AM 
Planning Section Contact Information: ceocplanningsection @cityofchicago .org 
Next Situation Report: Approximately 9 PM on Thursday, June 4, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 

• 
• 
• 

The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice . 
All tactics meetin gs will be conducted virtually today . 

If you~th the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can 
email - or call Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of 
any emails sent to the EOC. 

MEDICAL 
• Yesterday the City entered Phase Ill: Cautiously Reopen of the Be Safe Chicago COVID-19 plan. To maintain 

progress, mask wearing, hand washing, and social distancing will remain essential. 
• All testing sites will be open today. The EOC will monitor for protest activity and maintain communications with 

CORE regarding any potential demonstrations near the testing sites. CORE site managers and CPD on site will 
have authority to close the sites if activity in the area necessitates it. 

• The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city. 

PUBLIC SAFETY /PPE 
• The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 unt il further notice to support the citywide response to civil 

unrest happening thro ughout the city. 

FEEDING 
• This group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity, 

including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries. 
• The Austin pop-up food pantry is operational today and South Shore is scheduled to go forward on Friday. 

HOUSING 
• The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. Godfrey Hotel will be closing on Friday and current 

residents will be absorbed into the Essex and London House. 
• The last day of operations at McCormick YMCA as a congregate setting for young adults will be June 7. These 

residents will be absorbed into our other existing locations. 
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.. COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #191 

THURSDAY'S WEATHER FORECAST 

Mostly sunny, with a high near 76. West w ind 5 to 10 mph becoming east in the afternoon. 

PASSCODE TIME ly'IEETING I CONFERENCJ,E CALL NUMB ER 
.....__ - ~--

8:30 AM Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting (888) 270-9936 
~:00 AM ----- Chicago EQC M~~ l)r;iefi'ng __ __ (888)' 270-99.36 1483504 

1483504 

9:30 AM Med ical M ission Tactics Meeting (888) 270-9936 3337743 _____ .,,., 

10:©Q AM Pul:>lic Safe'ty & PPE Tacti'GS M'Ete.tin_g (88·8)1il.0~993'6 3 '7111064 
10:00 AM Cook County EOC Morning Briefing (312) 626 -4367 _ n/a 
·10:00 AM -~OVID-19 Vaeoinati on Campaign l 712).j '51-q_on_ 656"0M 
10:30 AM Feeding Tactics Meet ing_ (888 270-9936 4699466 
11.:pd ~M H0°'sing,Ta€ties,Me~t'.ing (8~~) -'27.0;!99.36 

1 

148'3504 

1:00 PM rue Donations Tactics M~ ng_ n/a _ n/a 
1:30 PM City•- Gerunt -Stati:! 'Coordinat1o.n Call Web&x, n[a, 
2:30 PM PPE Allocation Meet ing (888) 270-9936 ~ 7111064 

-· Zli30 P'M Chicago E0C End of Day Briefing (lf8·~ill 0~9936 1~835©"4 
j Cook County EOC End of Day Briefing (312) 626-4367 n/a 4:30 PM 

Food Coordin_ation {Distl.Jrbances) ~ ng (~·&.8}"170-9,9~6 1483 ·S04' ~~---~-------------
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #191 

SITE AD0RESS S.CHEDULE ~~-----------"'-1---------M aria Saucedo Scholastic Academy 2850 W. 24th Blvd MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM ----~--
Dr. Jorge Pr-ieto,Math anQ Sd~nce Aeatj~my i22.~1 N. C,entr?I -~-~- fl?!ON .to F-RI~ 10 AM to -4· BfYt 
Columbus Park 5701 W. Jackson MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

Gate l.t _Pa_r_k~------ ......... ---------~- 744.!EAl.03-'rd _______ -.i MON to FRI; 10 AM to4 PM 
Kennedy-King College 6440 S. Halsted MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM 

H~~c 1enc~ fac._a""€fe""'m-""'-t _- _S_o_u_th_w_e_s_i ___ • ___ _,_5401 s. Western ' MON to. FRI; 1'~ AM:rcf4 PM 

Guaranteed Rate Field {Sox Park) Lot A 3341 S. Wells TBD 

COMMUN ITY AREA SITE ADDRl:SS DATE_S-'---__ HOURS 

Austin '... J BJ the Handciub for Kids 415 N. Lara_m_ie __ ,, June 4, 11, 18 i 10 AM to 1 PM 

•Auburn ~riesham Sav-A-1ot 7.908 S. Halsted Jyne 9, 16 11 AM to 1 PM 
South Shore The Quarry 2423 E. 75th June 5, 12 11 AM to 1 PM -'---'---- ---------

9AM-2 PM Rally 
Start: Leo HS, 7901 S Sangamon 
Stop: St Sabina, 1210 West 78th St 

"Let 's Work to Heal Our Commun ity, As a 
Community." Step-off @1000 Hours to at St. 
Sabina, return @1100 Hours march back to Leo 

10 AISJl-12 ~M Rally 12'10 West 78Jh >St;. St Sabina Ct:iurdii "The Faces,of, Painl.' 

10AM 

1PM 

Rally 
1835 W Harr ison; Cook County 
Hospital 

Thomps .on 'Genter, 100 W Rand0lph 

"Powerful Message of No More Against Systemic 
Racism." 

"Re•01:1en lllin0is11 
I 

Protest 6372 S Archer; The Island "Midway for Black Lives Matter" 
--~ ,~----4- ---------f---~-~----. -------------i 

lR M 
Rally ~ Start: 63i'S W 5(;,th (kennedy 1-'iS) May . 1 , •'uhct1o-n with the al:rov.e protest ~as 

March f:nd: 5500 s. ~en~r-al tfte reut 1,1gh 6312 S Alich~r. -------1----- ==----~~ 
1PM 

Prote st & Start: 4000 N Kedzie 
March End: Kedzie and Milwaukee 

"Peaceful Protest" 

---1~~--
5PM 

6PM 

7PM 

P r-0. t I;! St 3857 We.sJ iflt~ ~t 11Their Fight is your Fight." 

Rally 

Prdtest 

Rally & 
March 

-.....cL---=--~---~-i--.....::..~- ...... -------
2001 N Orchard; Lincoln Park High "CPS COMMUNITY PROTEST: DEFUND CPD 

School NOW. 

63.0'0 S @en'tral 11P.eaceful Ph;itesf!' 

Start : 4655 S Dearborn "CPD OUT OF CPS RALLY & MARCH 
End: TBA #JusticeForGeorgeFloyd." 
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Monica Hernandez 

From: Alfonso Martel 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 9:22 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Ayla Karamustafa;Allison Arwady;Nik Prachand;Richard Clancy 
Jennifer Layden;David Kern 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: testin g sites in Aid Mitts ward (or Austin more generally) 
Testing Sites 4Jun20.xlsx; City Wide Ward Map 2012 (2).pdf 

From: Alfonso Martel 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 8:35 AM 
To: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org>; Allison Arwady <Allison.Arwady@cityofchicago.org>; Nik 

Prachand <Nik.Prachand@cityofchicago.org>; Richard Clancy <Richard.Clancy@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Jennifer Layden <Jennifer.Layden@cityofchicago.org>; David Kern <David.Kern@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: testing sites in Aid Mitts ward (or Austin more generally) 

I am starting to manually geocode each of these addresses. 

From: Alfonso Martel 

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 8:16 AM 
To: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org>; Allison Arwady <Allison.Arwady@cityofchicago.org>; Nik 
Prachat:1d <Nik.Prachand@cityofchicago.org>; Richard Clancy <Richard.Clancy@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Jennifer Layden <Jennifer.Lavden@cityofchicago.org>; David Kern <David.Kern@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: testing sites in Aid Mitts ward (or Austin more generally) 

Hello everyone, 

Thank you, 

Alfonso Martel 
Intergovernmen tal Affairs Liaison 
Department of Public Health 
312-747-9785 
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From: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchi cago .org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 7:46 AM 

To: Allison Arwady; Nik Prachand; Richard Clancy 

Cc: Alfonso Martel; Jennifer Layden; David Kern 

Subject: Re: testing sites in Aid Mitts ward (or Austin more generally) 

Hi all, 

Once the list is sent, I can certainly verify the FQHC sites. 

Thanks, 

Ayla 

Ayla Karamustafa 

Director of Healthcare Access, HIV/STI Bureau 

Chicago Department of Public Health 
333 S State Street, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60604 

(312) 747-8859 

Ayla.l<aramustafa@cityofchicago.org 

From: Allison Arwady <Allison.Arwady@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:33 AM 
To: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org>; Nik Prachand <Nik.Prachand@eityofchicago.org>; Richard 
Clancy <Richard.Clancy@dtyofchicago.org> 
Cc: Alfonso Martel <Alfonso.Martel@cityofchicago .org>; Jennifer Layden <Jennifer.Layden@cityofehicago.org>; David 
Kern <David.Kern@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: testing sites in Aid Mitts ward (or Austin more generally) 

Hi, 
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Thanks, 
Allison 

Allison Arwady, MD, MPH 
Commissioner 
Chicago Department of Public Health 
312 -747-9870 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may 
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or 
the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently 
delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 

3 



Testing Site 

Aayu Clinics, Wicker Park 
Erie Division Health Center: Humboldt Park 

Midwest Express Clinic - Wicker Park 

Near North Health Service Corporation: Chicago Nutrition and Education Center (WIC) 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Old Town 

Clear Wellness Group 
Aunt Martha 's Health and Wellness, Inc. 

Loop Medical Center 

Near North Health Service Corporation: Komed Holman Health Center 

Near North Health Service Corporation: Cottage View Health Center 

Howard Brown Health 55th St 

Friend Health: Cottage Grove 

Mile Square Health Center-South Shore 

U Chicago Medicine 

Beloved Community Family Wellness Center 

Gately Park 

TCA Health, Inc. 

TCA Health, Inc. 

Walgreens 

Chicago Family Health Center 

Esperanza Health Center - California 

Saint Anthony Hospital 

Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy 

Access Community Health Network: Centro Medico San Rafael 

Advanced Urgent Care 

Esperanza Health Center - Brighton Park 

Horizon Science Academy 

Access Community Health Network: Ashland 

Friend Health: Western 

Midwest Express Clinic - Mt. Greenwood 

Kennedy-King College 

Howard Brown Health 63rd St 

Access Community Health Network: Auburn -Gresham Family Health Center 

IDPH Chicago Southside Drive-Through Chatham Studio Movie Grill 

Howard Brown Health & Project Vida 

Lawndale Christian Health Center: Ogden Campus 

UI Health Pilsen COVID Evaluation Clinic 

For Your Health & Wellness 

Alivio Medical Center - Pilsen 

Cedar Crosse Research Center 

PrimeCare - Northw est Health Center 

Norwegian American Hospital 

Erie Division Street Health Center 

One Medical Chicago - West Loop 

Rush University 
Near North Health Service Corporation: Winfield Moody Healt h Center 



University of Illinois Hospital 

Howard Brown Health & Taskforce Prevention 

UI Health Mile Square Health Center-Drive Up Center 

Loretto Hospital 

Columbus Park 

Innovative Express Care 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Bucktown 
Roseland Community Hospita l 

Christian Community Health Center 

PCC Community Wellness Center - Salud 

Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy 

Near North Health Service Corporation: North Kostner Health Center 

PCC Community Wellness Center - Austin 

IDPH Harwood Heights Drive-through 

American Indian Health Service of Chicago 

AHS Family Health Center 

Swedish Hospital - The Gaite r Center 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Lincoln & Peterson 

Howard Brown Health Clark 

Michigan Avenue Primary Care 

Michigan Avenue Immediate Care 

Northwestern Memorial Hospital 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - West Loop 

Lurie Children's Deming Drive-Through Testing 

Physicians Imm ediate Care - Chicago - Lincoln Park 

Howard Brown Healt h Halsted 

Midwest Express Clinic - Roscoe Village 

Physicians Imm ediate Care - Chicago - Six Corners 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Jefferson Park 

Howard Brown Health Sheridan 

Aayu Clinics, Lakeview 

Physicians Immed iate Care - Chicago - North Center 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Edgewater 

Heart land International Health Centers 

This list is updated regularly. Information is valid as of June 4, 2020, and is subject to change 

For current list of testing sites, please visit: 
https://www .chicago.gov/city/ en/s·ites/covid -19 /home/managing-you r-hea Ith . htm l?#tab-shou Id test 



Ward Address 

1 1601 W Division Street Chicago, IL 60622 

1 2750 W North Ave Chicago, IL 60647 

1 1520 N Darnen Ave Chicago, IL 60622 

1 1734 W Chicago Ave Chicago, IL 60622 

2 121 W North Ave Chicago, IL 60610 

3 1605 S Michigan Ave #1 Chicago IL, 60616 

3 5001 S Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60615 

3 1921 S Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60616 

4 4259 S Berkeley Ave Chicago, IL 60653 

4 4829 S Cottage Grove Ave Chicago, IL 60615 

5 1525 E 55th St Chicago, IL 60637 

5 800 E 55th ·Street Chicago, IL 60615 

5 7037 S Stony Island Ave Chicago, IL 60649 

5 5841 S Maryland Ave Chicago, IL 60637 

6 6821 S Halsted St Chicago, IL 60621 

8 744 E 103rd St Chicago, IL 60628 

8 8425 S Cottage Grove Chicago, IL 60619 

9 1029 E 130th St Chicago, IL 60628 

9 347 E 95th St Chicago, IL 60619 

10 9119 S Exchange Ave Chicago, IL 60617 

12 2001 S California Ave #100 Chicago, IL 60608 

12 2875 W 19th St Chicago, IL 60623 

12 2850 W 24th Blvd, Chicago, IL 60623 

12 3204 W 26th St Chicago, IL 60623 

13 5907 W 63rd Street Chicago, IL 60638 

14 4700 S California Ave Chicago, IL 60632 

15 5401 s Western Ave, Chicago, IL 60609 

16 5147 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60609 . 

16 5843 S Western Ave Chicago, IL 60636 

19 3258 W 111th St Chicago, IL 60655 

20 6301 S Halsted St, Chicago, IL 60621 

20 641 W 63rd St Chicago, IL 60621 

21 8234 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60620 

21 210 W 87th St Chicago 60620 

22 2659 S Kedva le Ave Chicago, IL 60623 

24 3860 Ogden Chicago, IL 60616 

25 1713 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60608 

25 800 S Wells Suite M-15 Chicago, IL 60607 

25 966 W 21st Street Chicago, IL 60608 

25 800 S Wells St Suite MlS Chicago, IL 60607 

26 1649 N Pulaski Rd, Chicago, IL 60639 

26 1044 North Francisco Avenue Chicago, IL 60622 

26 2418 W Division St Chicago, IL 60622 
27 218 N Elizabeth St Chicago, IL 60607 

27 600 S Paulina St Chicago, IL 60612 

27 1276 N Clybourn Ave Chicago, IL 60610 

Phone 
(773) 227-3669 

(312) 666-3494 

(888) 372 -2101 

(773) 227-8022 

(312) 767-0400 

(312) 535-5770 

(877) 692-8686 

(312) 414-1088 

(312) 337-1070 

(773) 548-1170 

(773) 751-1 600 

(773) 702-0660 

(866) 600-2273 

(888) 824-0200 

(773) 651-3629 

(773) 995-6300 

(773) 995-6300 

(773) 768-5001 

(773) 584-6200 

(773) 484 -4000 

(800) 836-7633 

(773) 585-4032 

(773) 584-6200 

(800) 836-7633 

(773) 702-0660 

(888) 372-2101 

(773) 751 -1600 

(800) 836-7633 

(800) 889-3931 

(773) 751-1600 

(872) 588-3000 

(866) 600-2273 

(312) 255-1580 

(773) 254-1400 

(312) 431 -6780 

(312) 633-5841 

(773) 292-8363 

(312) 666-3494 

(888) 663-6331 

(888) 352-7874 

(312) 337-1073 



27 1740 W Taylor St Chicago, IL 60608 

28 9 N Cicero Ave Chicago IL 60644 

28 1220 S Wood St Chicago, IL 60608 

29 645 S Central Ave Chicago, IL 60644 

29 5701 W Jackson Blvd Chicago, IL 60644 

32 2400 N Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60614 

32 1702 N Milwaukee Ave Chicago, IL 60647 

34 45 W 111t h St Chicago, IL 60628 

34 9718 S Halsted St Chicago, IL 60628 

36 5359 W Fullerton Ave Chicago, IL 60639 

36 2231 N Central Ave Chicago, IL 60639 

37 1520 N Kostner Ave Chicago, IL 60651 

37 5425 W Lake St Chicago, IL 60644 

38 6959 W Forest Preserve Drive Chicago, IL 60434 

39 4326 W Montrose Ave Chicago, IL 60641 

40 2501 W Peterson Avenue Chicago, IL 60659 

40 2899 W Carmen Ave Chicago, IL 60625 

40 5961 N Lincoln Ave #102 Chicago, IL 60659 

40 6500 N Clark St Chicago, IL 60626 

42 180 N Michigan Ave #1720 Chicago, IL 60601 

42 180 N Michigan Ave #1605 Chicago, IL 60601 

42 259 E Erie St Chicago, IL 60611 

42 600 W Adams St Chicago, IL 60661 

43 467 West Deming Street Chicago, IL 60614 

43 933 W Diversey Pkwy Chicago, IL 60586 

44 3245 N Halsted St Chicago, IL 60657 

44 3301 N Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60657 

45 4211 N Cicero Ave Chicago, IL 60641 

45 5228 N Northwest Hwy Chicago, IL 60630 

46 4025 N Sheridan Rd Chicago, IL 60613 

47 1645 W School St Chicago, IL 60657 

47 3909 N Western Ave Chicago, IL 60618 

48 6140 N Broadway Ave Chicago, IL 60660 

49 1300 W Devon Ave Chicago, IL 60660 

(866) 600-22/3 
(773) 751-1600 

(866) 600-2273 

(773) 854-5475 

(773) 270-5600 

(312) 767-0400 

(773) 995-3000 

(773) 233-4100 

(773) 295-3347 

(312) 216-8020 

(773) 295-3347 

(800) 889-3931 

(773) 883-9100 

(800) 597-5077 

(773) 907-7700 

(312) 767-0400 

(773) 751-1600 

(312) 994-3000 

(312) 201-1234 

(312) 472-6843 

(312) 767-0400 

(312) 227-5300 

(312) 767-0400 

(773) 751-1600 

(888) 372-2101 

(312) 767-0400 

(312) 767-0400 

(773) 751-1600 

(773) 227-3669 

(312) 767-0400 

(312) 767-0400 

(773) 751-7800 



Web Site 

https://www .aayuclinics.com/services -1 
https://www .er iefamilyhealth.org/ 
https://midwestexpressclinic.com/services/illness-treatment/coronavirus/ 
https://www .nearnorth health.org/ covid-19 

https:/ / physicia nsi mmed iateca re .com/ covid-19 -testing -locations/ 
http://www.clearwellnessgroup.com 
http://auntmarthas.org 

http://www.loopmedicalcenter.com 
https://www .nearnorthhea lth.org/covid-19 

https:/ /www .nearnorthhealth.org/covid-19 
https://howa rd brown .org/ event/ covid-19-ca ncellations-and-closures/ 
https://friendfhc.org/covid.html 
https://hospita I. uillinois .ed u/ news/3-cov id-19-tes ting-triage-clinics 
https://www.uchicagomedicine.org/patients-visitors/patient-information/coronavirus-information/coronavirus-p 

https://www.bcfwc.org/ copy-of-hea Ith-fa i r-2019 
https://chicago.curativeinc.com/welcome 

ht tp:/ /tcahea lth.org 
http:/ /tcahealth.o rg 
http://www.walgreens.com/covid19testing 
http:// ch icagofa m ilyhealth .org/ covid-testi ng/ 
https://www .espe ra nzach icago.org/ article/ covid-19-testing-esperanza 
https:/ /sahchicago.org/hospital-services/infection -prevention 
ht tps://chicago.curativeinc .com/weicome 
https://www .ach n. net/about -access/2020-coro navirus-covid-19-pa ndem ic/ 

https://24advancedcare.com/ 
https:/ /www .espe ra nzach icago.org/ article/ covid-19-testi ng-espera nza 
https://chicago.curativeinc.com/welcome 
https://www .ach n. net/about-access/2020 -coronavirus-covid -19-pa ndem ic/ 

https://friendfhc.org/covid.htm l 
https:/ /midwestexpressclin ic.com/services/ illness-treatment/coronavirus/ 

https://chicago.curat iveinc.com/welcome 
https://howa rd brown .o rg/ event/ covid-19-ca nee ! lations-and -closures/ 
https://www.achn.net/about-access/2020-coronavirus-covid-19-pandem ic/ 
http://dph.illinois.gov/testing 
https:/ /how a rd brown.org/ event/ covid-19-ca ncellations-and-closures/ 

https://lawndale.org/covid19 
ht tps://hosp ita I .ui Iii nois.ed u/ news/3-covid-19-testing-triage-cli nics 

https://www .aliviomedica lcenter .org/con ten t/cov id-19-testing 

http://www.cedarcrosse.com/ 
https:// pri meca rehea lth.org/ northwest-health-center/ 
https://www. nahospital.org/ 
https://www.eriefamilyhealth.org/ 
https:/ /onemed ica I.com/ covid-19-test ing-locations/chi/ 
https ://www.rush.edu/ patients-v isitors/ covid-19-resources/ coronavirus-faqs 
https://www .nearno rthhealth.org/cov id-19 



h ttps :// hos pita I. u 111 i no is. ed u/ pr imary-a nd-s pecia lty- ca re/emergency-medicine 

https://howa rd brown .org/ event/ covid-19-ca nee II at ions-and -closures/ 

https://hospital .uilli nois.ed u/new s/3-covid-1 9-testing-tr iage-cli nics 

https://www.lorettohospitaI.org/ covid-19-testi ng/ 

https:// chicago .curativeinc.com/welcome 

https://innovativecorona.com/ 

https:// physicia nsimmed iateca re .com/covid -19-testing -locations/ 
htt p://www.roselandhospital.org/ 

https://cchc-online.org/ 

https://www .pccwellness.org/ covid-19?id=177 

https://chicago.curativeinc .com/welcome 

https://www .nearno rthhealth.org/covid -19 

http s://www.pccwellness.org/ covid-19?id =177 

http://iml.org/file.cfm ?key=18528 

http://old .aihschgo.org/ 

http://www.ahsfhc.org 

https :// swed ishcove nant.org/ covid/ covid-19-patient-resources 

https:/ / physicia nsim med iatecare .com/ covid-19-testing-locations/ 

https://howa rd brown.org/ event/ covid-19-ca ncel lations -a nd-closu res/ 

https://www.michiganavenueprimarycare.com/covid -19/ 

https://www. m ichiga navenuei m mediatecare .org/ covid-19 / 

https://www .nm.org/ conditions -and-ca re-a reas/infectious -d isea se/ covid -19/faqs 

ht~ps:// physicia nsimmed iatecare .com/ covid-19 -testing-locations/ 

https ://www. I u riech i Id re ns. o rg/ en/news-stories/ nove I-co ro navi rus-covid-19-re source sf 

https :// physicia nsimmed iatecare .com/ covid-19-testing-locations/ 

https://howa rd brown .org/ event/ covid -19-ca nee I lations -and-closures/ 

https:// m idwestexpressclinic.com/ services/illness-treatment/ coronavirus/ 

https:// physicia nsimmediatecare .com/ covid-19-testi ng-locations/ 

https:// physicia nsimmed iatecare .com/ covid-19-testi ng-locations/ 

https://howa rd brow n.org/ event/ covid-19-ca ncellations -and-closures/ 

http s://www .aayuclin ics.com/services -1 

https:// physicia nsimmed iatecare .com/ covid-19-testing-locations/ 

https:// physicia nsi mmediatecare.com/ covid-19-testing-locations/ 

https ://ww w. heartland healthcenter s.org/ covid-19-testi ng-free -no-insura nee/ 



~ Fullerton ~ u ,__.. i-uuerton 

~ 
Belden 

Dickens 32 Palmer "' N 'i: CII 
.c 

29 0 1 0 !!: 
North 

'i 
North cu Nort :z 

26 
cu 37 ~ 
C 
(I) 

u 
GI 
C: 

C 'ij 

cii 0~ « 
~ er :I oo; < 

Lake 

Warren 
Adams 

290 

28 
'0 
C: 

Rooseve lt IO 
:E 
II) 

< 
-~ 11: 24 16th 
0 
0 
.J 

Cermak 

3rd 
24th 25 
27th 

22 

12 
"C Pershing C 

Y:-0~ l'O 
:E l>-~c, 42nd Ill 

43rd < 
>, 
C 15 45th l'O 

>, 

14 
.Q 

"C CII 47th <i 47th C ·e l'O e E l'O .: ... ... GI 0 0 "' 0 "' z 51 51st .J 0 ¥:: 51st 51st 'i: Archer 0 .. ... 
>, c; 0 

53rd ~rcher CII ~ CII 

E "' ~ 
55 h "Cl l'O 0 CII 55th 

~ u 
t'O (I) 

23 'c, 57th l'O -~ ~ 01 en 
E "C l'O 0 C ... ·s: .. 59tl ·;:: "' ~ 0 z Cl) a. C :; z &. (.) .. (/) 59th Ill cu i:3 GI :I ::c l'O ... 0 "' z c GI 63rd 0.. 63rd CII 63 '!.:'. 

0 CII 
65th 65th .N 

'0 
CII 13 CII 
"Cl ¥:: co 
CII 
:ii: 

71st 71st 

:i 17 en 
"' 0 "5 ... 0.. CII 

(.) 

0 

18 

87th 



Monica Hernandez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

From: Alfonso Martel 

Alfonso Martel 
Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:35 AM 
Ayla Karamustafa;Allison Arwady;Nik Prachand;Richard Clancy 
Jennifer Layden;David Kern 
RE: testing sites in Aid Mitt s ward (or Austin more generally) 
Testing Sites 4Jun20.xlsx 

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
Intergovernmental Affairs Liaison 
Department of Public Health 
312-747-9785 

From: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla .Karamu stafa@cityof ch icago.org> 

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

Once the list is sent, I can certainly verify the FQHC sites . 

Thanks, 



Ayla 

Ayla Karamustafa 
Director of Healthcare Access, HIV/STI Bureau 

Chicago Department of Publi c Health 
333 S State Street, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60604 
(312) 747-8859 
Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org 

From: Allison Arwady <Allison .Arwady@dtyof chicago.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:33 AM 

To: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchi cago.org>; Nik Prachand <Nik.Prachand@cityofchicago.org>; Richard 
Clancy <Richard.Clancy@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Alfonso Martel <Alfonso.Martel@cityofchicago .. org>; Jennifer Layden <Jennifer.layden@cityofchicago .org>; David 
Kern <David. Ke rn@cityo fchicago.org> 
Subject: testing sites in Aid Mitts ward (or Austin more generally) 

Hi, 

Thanks, 
Allison 

Allison Arwady, MO, MPH 
Comm issioner 
Chicago Department of Public Health 
312-747-9870 
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Facility 
Innovative Express Care 

PrimeCare - Northwes t Health Center 

Aayu Clinics, Lakeview 

Advanced Urgent Care 

Beloved Commu nity Family Wellness Center 

Norwegian American Hospital 

Lurie Children 's Deming Drive-Through Testing 

Gately Park 

Heartland International Health Centers 

Near Nort h Health Service Corporation: Komed Holman Health Center 

Clear Wellness Group 

Esperanza Health Center - California 

Midwest Express Clinic- Mt. Greenwood 

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

Kennedy- King College 

Roseland Community Hospital 

For Your Health & Wellness 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - North Center 

Aunt Martha's Health and Wellness, Inc. 

Near North Health Service Corporation: North Kastner Health Center 

UI Health Mile Square Health Center -Drive Up Center 

Christian Community Health Center 

Loretto Hospital 

Swedish Hospital - The Gaiter Center 

Access Community Health Netwo rk: Ashland 

Howard Brown Health Halsted 

Howard Brown Health Sheridan 

Michigan Avenue Primary Care 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Lincoln Park 

Erie Division Health Center: Humboldt Park 

Friend Health : Cottage Grove 

Michigan Avenue Immed iate Care 

PCC Community Wellness Center - Salud 

Howard Brown Health & Project Vida 

Rush University 

Chicago Family Health Center 

Near North Health Service Corporation: Winfield Moody Health Center 

Mile Square Health Center-South Shore 

Ward 



U Chicago Medicine 

Alivio Medica l Center - Pilsen 

Lawndale Christian Health Center : Ogden Campus 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Old Town 

Access Community Health Network: Auburn-Gresham Family Health Center 

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

Near North Health Service Corporation : Chicago Nut rition and Education Center (WIC) 

Physicians Immediat e Care - Chicago - Six Corners 

Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy 

Howa rd Brown Health Clark 

Cedar Crosse Research Center 

Saint Anthony Hospital 

Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy 

Loop Medical Center 

Horizon Science Academy 

Northwestern Memorial Hospital 

Friend Health: Western 

American Ind ian Health Service of Chicago 

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

University of Illinois Hospita l 

Midwest Express Clinic - Roscoe Village 

Columbus Park 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - West Loop 

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Jefferson Park 



Address 
2400 N Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60614 

1649 N Pulaski Rd, Chicago; IL 60639 

1645 AW School St Chicago, IL 60657 

5907 W 63rd Street Chicago, IL 60638 

6821 S Halsted St Chicago, IL 60621 

1044 North Francisco Avenue Chicago, IL 60622 

467 West Deming Street Chicago, IL 60614 

744 E 103rd St Chicago, IL 60628 

1300 W Devon Ave Chicago, IL 60660 

4259 S Berkeley Ave Chicago, IL 60653 

1605 S Michigan Ave #1 Chicago IL, 60616 

2001 S California Ave #100 Chicago, IL 60608 

3258 W 111th St Chicago, IL 60655 

218 b N Elizabeth St Chicago, IL 60607 

1713 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60608 

1525 E 55th St Chicago, IL 60637 

6140 N Broadway Ave Chicago, IL 60660 

1601 W Division Street Chicago, IL 60622 

1029 E 130th St Chicago, IL 60628 

2501 W Peterson Avenue Chicago, IL 60659 

1702 N Milwaukee Ave Chicago, IL 60647 

9 N Cicero Ave Chicago IL 60644 

6301 S Halsted St, Chicago, IL 60621 

45 W 111th St Chicago, IL 60628 

800 S Wells Suite M-15 Chicago, IL 60607 

3909 N Western Ave Chicago, IL 60618 

5001 S Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60615 

1~20 N Kostner Ave Chicago, IL 60651 

1220 S Wood St Chicago, IL 60608 

9718 S Halsted St Chicago, IL 60628 

645 S Central Ave Chicago, IL 60644 

2899 W Carmen Ave Chicago, IL 60625 

5147 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60609 

3245 N Halsted St Chicago, IL 60657 

4025 N Sheridan Rd Chicago, IL 60613 

180 N Michigan Ave #1720 Chicago, IL 60601 

933 W Diversey Pkwy Chicago, IL 60586 

2750 W North Ave Chicago, IL 60647 

800 E 55t h Street Chicago, IL 60615 

180 N M ichigan Ave #1605 Chicago, IL 60601 

5359 W Fullerton Ave Chicago, IL 60639 

2659 S Keva le Ave Chicago, IL 60623 

600 S Paulina St Chicago, IL 60612 

9119 S Exchange Ave Chicago, IL 60617 

1276 N Clybourn Ave Chicago, IL 60610 

7037 S Stony Island Ave Chicago, IL 60649 

Phone 
(773} 270-5600 

(312} 633-584 1 

(773} 227-3669 

(773) 585-4032 

(773) 651-3629 

(773) 292-8363 

(312) 227-5300 

(773} 751-7800 

(312} 337-1070 

(312) 535-5770 

(773) 584-6200 

(888) 372 -2101 

(888) 663-6331 

(866) 600-2273 

(773) 751-1600 

(312) 767-0400 

(773) 227-3669 

(773 ) 995 -6300 

(800) 597-5077 

(312) 767-0400 

(773) 751-1600 

(773) 995-3000 

(312) 255-1580 

(312) 767-0400 

(877) 692-8686 

(312) 216 -8020 

(866} 600 -2273 

(773) 233-4100 

(773) 854-5475 

(773) 907-7700 

(800) 836-7633 

(773) 751 -1600 

(773) 751-1600 

(312) 994-3000 

(312) 767-0400 

(312) 666-3494 

(773) 702-0660 

(312) 201-1234 

(773) 295-3347 

(773) 751-1600 

(888} 352-7874 

(773) 768-5001 

(312} 337-1073 
(866) 600-2273 



5841 S Maryland Ave Chicago, IL 60637 

966 W 21st Street Chicago, IL 60608 

3860 W Ogden Chicago, IL 60616 

121 W North Ave Chicago, IL 60610 

8234 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60620 

347 E 95th St Chicago, IL 60619 

210 W 87th St Chicago 60620 

1520 N Darnen Ave Chicago, IL 60622 

5961 N Lincoln Ave #102 Chicago, IL 60659 

2418 W Division St Chicago, IL 60622 

1734 W Chicago Ave Chicago, IL 60622 

4211 N Cicero Ave Chicago, IL 60641 

2231 N Central Ave Chicago, IL 60639 

6500 N Clark St Chicago, IL 60626 

800 S Wells St Suite M15 Chicago, IL 60607 

2875 W 19th St Chicago, IL 6062~ 

2850 W 24th Blvd, Chicago, IL 60623 

1921 S Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60616 

5401 S Weste rn Ave, Chicago, IL 60609 

259 E Erie St Chicago, IL 60611 

5843 S Western Ave Chicago, IL 60636 

4326 W Montrose Ave Chicago, IL 60641 

8425 S Cottage Grove Chicago, IL 60619 

5425 W Lake St Chicago, IL 60644 

6959 W Forest Preserve Drive Chicago, IL 60434 

641 W 63rd St Chicago, IL 60621 

4829 S Cottage Grove Ave Chicago, IL 60615 

4700 S California Ave Chicago,.IL 60632 

3204 W 26th St Chicago, IL 60623 

1740 W Taylor St Chicago, IL 60608 

3301 N Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60657 

5701 W Jackson Blvd Chicago, IL 60644 

600 W Adams St Chicago, IL 60661 

5228 N Northwest Hwy Chicago, IL 60630 

(888) 824-0200 

(773) 254-1400 

{872) 588-3000 

(312) 767-0400 

(800} 836-7633 

(800) 889-3931 

(888) 372-2101 

{312) 767-0400 

{312) 666-3494 

(773) 227-8022 

(312) 767-0400 

(773} 751-1600 

{312) 431-6780 

(773} 484-4000 

(312) 414-1088 

{312) 472-6843 

{773} 702-0660 

{773) 883-9100 

(773) 995-6300 

(773} 295-3347 

{800) 889-3931 

(773) 751-1600 

{773) 548-1170 

{773} 584-6200 

{800} 836-7633 

(866) 600-2273 

(888) 372-210 1 

{312) 767-0400 

{312) 767-0400 



Web Site 

https://innovativecorona.com/ 
https ://primecarehea Ith .org/ northwest-health -center/ 

https://www .aayuclinics.com/services-1 
https://24advancedcare.com/ 
ht tps://www.bcfwc .org/ co py-of-hea Ith-fa ir-2019 

https://www. na hospita I .o rg/ 
https://www. luriech ild rens.o rg/ en/news-stories/ novel-coronavirus -covid-19-reso u rces/ 

https:// ch icago .cu ra tiveinc.com/welcome 
https ://www . heartland hea lthcenters.org/ covid-19-testing-free-no-insurance/ 

https://www.nearnorthhealth.org/ covid-19 
http ://ww w.clearwellnessg roup.com 
https ://w ww.esperanzachicago.org/ article/ covid-19-testi ng-esperanza 

https :// midwestexpressclinic.com/services/illness-treatment/coronav irus/ 
https:// onemedica I .com/ covid-19-testi ng-locations/ chi/ 
ht tps:// hosp ita I. uil linois.ed u/ news/3-covid -19-testing-triage -clinics 
https://howa rd brown .org/ event/ covid-19-cance llations-a nd-closures/ 
https :// physiciansim mediateca re .com/ covid-19-test ing-locations/ 

https://www.aayuclin ics.com/services -1 
http://tcahealth.o rg 

http://www.ahsfhc.org 
https://physiciansim med iateca re .com/ covid-19-testing-locations/ 
https://howa rd brown.org/ eve nt/ covid-19-ca ncel lat ions-and-clo sures/ 

https://chicago.curat iveinc.com/welcome 
http://www. roselandhospital .org/ 

https://phys iciansim mediateca re .com/ covid-19-testing-locations/ 

http://auntmarthas.org 
https://www .nearnorthhea lth.or g/covid -19 

https://hospita l.u ii linois.ed u/ news/3-covid-19 -testing -triage -clinics 
https://cchc-on line.org/ 
https://www .lorettohospita I .o rg/ covid-19-testing/ 
https ://swedishcove na nt .org/ covid/ covid-19-patient -resources 
https://www.achn.net/ a bout -access/2020 -coronav irus-covid-19 -pa ndem ic/ 
https://howa rd brown .org/ event/ covid-19-cancellations -a nd -closures/ 

ht tps://howa rd brown .org/ event/ covid-19-cancellations-a nd-closures/ 
htt ps://www. michiga nave nueprima ryca re .com/ covid-19/ 
ht tps://phys iciansim med iateca re .com/ covid-19-testing- locations/ 

ht tps ://www.eriefamilyhea lth.or g/ 
https://friendfhc.org/covid .html 
https://www. mich iga navenuei mmed iateca re .org/ covid-19 / 
ht tps://www.pccwel lness.org/covi d-19?id=177 
http s://howa rd brown .org/ event/ covid-19-cancellations -a nd-closures/ 
ht tps://www.rush.edu/ patients-vis ito rs/ covid-19-resour ces/coronavirus -faqs 
http:// chicagofami lyhea Ith .org/ covid-testi ng/ 

https://www .nearnorthhealth.or g/covid-19 
https://hos pita I. u i Iii no is.ed u/ news/3-cov id-19-testing-triage-clinics 



https://www.uchicagomedicine .org/pat ients -visltors/patient-information/coronavirus-information/coronavirus -p 
https://www .aliviomed ica lcenter.org/ content/ covid-19-testing 
https://lawnda le.org/covid19 
https:// physicia nsim med iatecare .com/ covid-19-testing -locations/ 

https://www.achn.net/a bout-access/2020-coronav irus-covid-19-pa nde mic/ 
http://www .walgreens.com/covid19testing 
http://dph .illinois.gov/testing 

https://midwestexpressclinic.com/services/illness -treatment/coronavirus/ 
https:// physicia nsim med iatecare .com/ covid-19-testing -locations/ 
https://www.eriefamilyhealth.org/ 
https://www .nearnorthhealth.org/covid-19 

https:// physicia nsimmed iatecare .com/ covid-19-testi ng-locations/ 
https:// ch icago .curativeinc.com/we lcome 

htt ps://howa rdbrown.org/ event/ covid-19-ca ncellations-and-closures/ 
http://www .cedarcrosse.com/ 
https://sahchicago .org/hospital -services/infection -prevention 
https:// ch icago .curativeinc.com/we lco me 
http://www.loopmed icalcenter .com 

https://chicago.curativeinc.com/welcome 
https://www.nm.org/ conditions-and-ca re -areas/ infectious -disease/ covid-19 /faqs 
https://friendfhc.org/cov id.htmt 
http://old.aihschgo.org/ 
http://tcahealth.org 
https://www.pccwellness .org/covid -19?id=177 
http ://iml.org/file.cfm ?key=18528 

https://howa rd brown. org/ event/ covid-19-ca ncellat ions-and-closures/ 
https://www .nearnorthhealth.org/cov id-19 
https://www .esperanzach icago .org/ article/ covid-19-test i ng-espera nza 
https://www.achn.net/about -access/2020 -coronavirus -covid-19-pandemic/ 
http s://hospita l.uillinois.edu/primary-and-specialty-care/emergency-medicine 
https://midwestexpressclinic .com/services/illness-treatment/coronavirus/ 
https:// chicago.curativeinc.com/we lcome 

https:/ / physicia nsi mmed iatecare .com/ covid-19-testi ng-locations/ 
https:// physicia nsi mmed iateca re .com/ covid-19-testing- locations/ 




